
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
JULY 11, 2016 

CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 
 
 
 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 
 
 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver  
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 
 
In this packet, you will find the agenda for the City Council meeting. To help facilitate an informed 
discussion, the packet provides you with agenda items and additional details. The packet also 
contains recommended courses of action for your consideration and seeks to aid you in adopting 
sound policy decisions for the City of Troy. 
 
This comprehensive agenda has been put together through the collaborative efforts of 
management and staff members. We have made all attempts to obtain accurate supporting 
information. It is the result of many meetings and much deliberation, and I would like to thank 
the staff for their efforts. 
 
If you need any further information, staff is always available to provide more information and 
answer questions that may arise. You can contact me at bkischnick@troymi.gov or 
989.233.7335 with questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick,  
City Manager 
 



 

  

 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

July 11, 2016 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Legislative Update (Presented by:  Senator Marty Knollenberg) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 
AND BUSINESSES: 1 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 



 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); b) City 
Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter 
Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, 
Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board, Zoning Board of Appeals 4 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 9 

I-4 City Attorney Annual Evaluation 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 10 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 10 

a) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 22, 2016 ........................................... 10 

b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016 ........................................... 10 
c) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016 ....................................................... 10 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 10 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 10 

J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 244 
Minnesota – Industrial Building – Project No. 15.919.3 11 

J-6 Rescind Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 – A Resolution to Amend 
Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree 
Preservation Review Fee 11 

J-7 Request to Grant an Underground Utility Easement Over a City Owned Property to 
DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, dba AT&T Michigan 
Formerly SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., 



 

Consumers Energy, and Wide Open West, Inc. – Sidwell #20-13-402-041, Vacant 
Wattles Road 11 

J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Sedona 
Tap House – Project No. 15.915.3 12 

J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 
Sandalwood Crossing – Project No. 15.916.3 12 

J-10 Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Conservation Easement 12 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 12 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 12 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 13 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 13 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 13 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 13 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 13 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 13 

P. REPORTS: 13 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 13 

a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 17, 2016 .................................................... 13 
b) Planning Commission-Final-May 24, 2016 ......................................................... 13 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 21, 2016 ................................................... 13 

P-2 Department Reports: 13 



 

a) Building Department Activity Report – June 2016 .............................................. 13 

b) Fireworks Calls for Service ................................................................................. 13 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) To Chief Mayer from Brenda Balas Regarding Officer John Julian’s Presence 
and Participation at an Interfaith Vigil ................................................................. 13 

b) To Officers Steve Brazel and Adam Sinutko from Troop 75102 for Coming to 
Speak to Them ................................................................................................... 13 

c) To Fire Station 6 from Elias, Bushra, Ebrahim, Erin and Surainja Zebor, 
Pepper Varaelia Regarding Rescuing Their Cats ............................................... 13 

d) To Brian Kischnick from Sharon Knight Regarding Troy Medi-Go Services ....... 13 
e) To Antonio Cicchetti from PS Connelly Regarding Road Repairs ...................... 13 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 13 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18023 13 

P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18091 13 

P-7 Notice of Hearing for the Electric and Natural Gas Customers of Consumers 
Energy Company Case No. U-18025 13 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 
TROY BUSINESSES): 14 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

R-1 Closed Session 14 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

August 8, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board .................... 15 

September 19, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber ................... 15 

October 24, 2016 Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission .... 15 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

July 25, 2016 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 
August 8, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................... 15 
August 22, 2016 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
September 19, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 
September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 

October 10, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 15 



 

October 24, 2016 Regular Meeting ........................................................................ 15 

November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 

December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 
December 19, 2016 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington  

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of July 11, 2016, due to ___________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Legislative Update (Presented by:  Senator Marty Knollenberg) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to three 
(3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent 
Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy Residents and 
Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed 
to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted 
under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda from 
Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If the 
speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum 
for City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required to 
sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the meeting. 
There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, Troy 
Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy 
Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); b) City Council 
Appointments – None 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017 Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018 Awni Fakhoury 

 
 
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020 John Sharp 

 Term currently held by: John Sharp 
 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory 
Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive 
Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor 
Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board, 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018  

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2019  

 
Term Expires: 7/31/2017  STUDENT 

 
Term Expires: 7/31/2017  STUDENT 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Angamuthu Rahul 4/21/2018 STUDENT 

Bagri Samir 5/10/2018  

Balaraman Venkatesan 5/11/2018  

Bica-Grodsky Lisa 4/23/2018  

Buchanan Cynthia 4/20/2018  

Chan Tai 4/18/2018  

Coon Richard 4/22/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  

Natcheva Daniela 4/24/2018  

Samman Rouba 4/8/2018  

Schneeweis Adina 5/7/2018  

Sekhri Suneel 5/15/2018  

Young Ricky 4/22/2018 STUDENT 
 

 
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 Notes 3 

Beltramini Robin 4/4/2016 6/30/2018 Resident 
Member 

  

Hodorek Ellen  11/13/2017  City Council exp 
11/13/2017 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

Hoef Paul V. 5/1/2017 6/30/2019 Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 6/30/2016 Resident 
Member 

EDC exp 4/30/2015 Requests 
Reappointment 

Shields David 6/14/2014 6/30/2016 Member  NO 
Reappointment 

Slater Dane M.  11/11/2019 Alternate City Council exp 
11/11/2019; DDA 

 

Spanos Irene    Oakland County  

Vitale Nickolas 4/27/2017 6/30/2019 Resident 
Member 

  

 

 
Nominations to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA): 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020  

 Term currently held by: David Shields 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Schick Michael 1/13/2017  
 

 
 

Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2019  Citizen (Mayor Appt’d) 

 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Matlick Robert 5/27/2018  

Mohideen Syeda 4/22/2018  
 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 
b) City Council Nominations:  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Bartnik Mark  04/30/2018  

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2019  

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2019  

Murray William 5/23/2018 4/30/2018  

Weisgerber William 5/7/2017 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
Liquor Advisory Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res Expire Appointment Expire Notes 3 

Comiskey Ann 3/18/2016 1/31/2018  

Ehlert Max 11/5/2016 1/31/2018  

Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2017  

Gorcyca David 12/6/2015 1/31/2017  

Hall Patrick 11/24/2017 1/31/2016 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Andrew 11/24/2017 1/31/2019  

Oberski Jeff    



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

Payne Timothy 2/8/2014 1/31/2018  
 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: Patrick Hall 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 
 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018   

Easterbrook David 11/24/2017 1/31/2016  NO Reappointment 

Huber R. Mitch 6/10/2017 1/31/2016   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member  

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member  

Nelson William   Ex-Officio Member  

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2018  

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 7/31/2016 STUDENT  

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018   

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017   
 

 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  1/31/2019  

 Term currently held by: David Easterbrook 
 
Interested Applicants: 
No applications or resumes on file. 

 
Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

Nominations to the Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board: 
 

Term Expires: Council Term  City Council Member 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 Notes 3 

Clark Glenn 4/27/2017 4/30/2018    

Desmond Thomas 5/7/2017 4/30/2018    

Eisenbacher David 3/16/2018 4/30/2019   Requests 
Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/8/2017 1/31/2018 Alternate P&R Bd exp 
9/30/2018 

Requests 
Reappointment 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2017    

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 4/30/2017    

McCown Paul D. 5/23/2016 4/30/2019    

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2016 PC Rep on 
ZBA 

  

Vacancy   1/31/2018 Alternate   
 

 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Unexpired Term Expiring:  4/30/2019  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy – Paul McCown 
appointed full member. 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Frisen Sande 11/2/2017  

Sharp John 3/28/2018 EDC exp 4/30/2015; LDFA exp 6/30/2016 
 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

I-4 City Attorney Annual Evaluation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the annual salary of Troy City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm shall be 
INCREASED by _______%, effective July 2, 2016.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 22, 2016  
b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016  
c) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 244 
Minnesota – Industrial Building – Project No. 15.919.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Kemp Building & Development, is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of Water Main, Storm Sewer, Concrete Approach and Sidewalk, 
and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-6 Rescind Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 – A Resolution to Amend Subdivision 
Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review 
Fee 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council last revised Street Tree Fees in 1992 and the cost of trees 
has significantly increased since that time;  
 
WHEREAS, Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and Tree Preservation 
Review Fee can be administratively inserted into the City of Troy Development/Engineering 
Standards; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS Troy City 
Council resolution #92-62 - A Resolution to Amend Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree 
Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review Fee. 
 

J-7 Request to Grant an Underground Utility Easement Over a City Owned Property to 
DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, dba AT&T Michigan 
Formerly SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., 
Consumers Energy, and Wide Open West, Inc. – Sidwell #20-13-402-041, Vacant 
Wattles Road 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby GRANTS a permanent easement for utility purposes to 
DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, d/b/a AT&T Michigan formerly 
d/b/a SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., Consumers Energy, and 
Wide Open West, Inc., over the vacant Wattles Road property identified with Sidwell #20-13-
402-041, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council DIRECTS the Mayor and City Clerk to 
execute the easement document on behalf of the City.   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 12 - 

J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Sedona 
Tap House – Project No. 15.915.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Martin J. Knollenberg, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, sidewalks, landscaping and soil erosion 
and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 
Sandalwood Crossing – Project No. 15.916.3 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and MJC Rochester 5215 LLC, is hereby APPROVED for 
the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water main, detention, paving, sidewalks, soil 
erosion and landscaping and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Conservation Easement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2016-07-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Agreement for Conservation Easement by and between NP Troy, LLC 
and the City of Troy is hereby APPROVED, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
execute the document, and authorize its recording with the Oakland County Register of Deeds.  
A copy of the approved Agreement for Conservation Easement shall be ATTACHED to the 
original minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 13 - 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 17, 2016  
b) Planning Commission-Final-May 24, 2016 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 21, 2016 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department Activity Report – June 2016  
b) Fireworks Calls for Service 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Chief Mayer from Brenda Balas Regarding Officer John Julian’s Presence and 

Participation at an Interfaith Vigil 
b) To Officers Steve Brazel and Adam Sinutko from Troop 75102 for Coming to Speak to 

Them 
c) To Fire Station 6 from Elias, Bushra, Ebrahim, Erin and Surainja Zebor, Pepper Varaelia 

Regarding Rescuing Their Cats  
d) To Brian Kischnick from Sharon Knight Regarding Troy Medi-Go Services 
e) To Antonio Cicchetti from PS Connelly Regarding Road Repairs  
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18023 
 

P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18091 
 

P-7 Notice of Hearing for the Electric and Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy 
Company Case No. U-18025 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 14 - 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session  
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA July 11, 2016 
 

- 15 - 

 

2016 SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
August 8, 2016 .......................................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy School Board 

September 19, 2016 ........................................ Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Chamber 

October 24, 2016 ......................... Joint Meeting–Troy City Council/Troy Planning Commission 
 
 
 

2016 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
July 25, 2016 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 8, 2016 ................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

August 22, 2016 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

September 26, 2016 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

October 10, 2016 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 24, 2016 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 14, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 21, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 5, 2016 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 19, 2016 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 



 

 
 
TO:   Mayor and Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE:  July 7, 2016 
SUBJECT: Annual Evaluation   

 
Under the terms of my Employment Agreement, there is a provision for an annual performance 

and salary review.  City Council City Council completed my annual performance evaluation in closed 
session on June 27, 2016.  As a result of the positive evaluation, I am requesting a 2% increase, 
which is the salary increase that is being afforded to Troy’s Classified and Exempt employees with 
good performance. I am not requesting any revision to my Employment Agreement, which provides 
that salary increases can be effectuated with a City Council resolution.  A proposed resolution is 
included in the agenda packet for your consideration.    

 
BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION  

 

Lori Grigg Bluhm is the City Attorney for the City of Troy.  She received her B.A. from Albion 
College, and her J.D. from Wayne State University School of Law.  She is one of approximately 100 
persons who have received the prestigious designation as a Local Government Fellow from the 
International Municipal Lawyer’s Association (2004, 2009, 2014).  In 2004, she was recognized as a 
Crain’s Detroit Business 40 Under 40, which identifies persons who achieved success in business 
before turning 40 years of age (2004).   In 2009, she was designated as an Oakland County Bar 
Foundation Fellow.  For the past 10 years, Martindale-Hubbell has awarded her with a peer review AV 
rating, which signifies that she is a lawyer with “very high to preeminent legal ability”, and also that 
she “demonstrate(s) the highest professional and ethical standards.”  In 2011, she was also selected 
for inclusion in the Martindale- Hubbell Bar Register of Preeminent Women Lawyers, and has 
remained on that list to date.  In 2012, she was inducted as one of five into the Academy of 
Municipal Attorneys.  She was honored as a Michigan Lawyers’ Weekly Women in the Law in 2014.  
She was elected as a Fellow of the American Bar Foundation in April 2016.       

 
She is the Immediate Past President of the Michigan Association of Municipal Attorneys and 

the Michigan Municipal League’s Legal Defense Fund.  She is also a past chair and current board 
member of the Public Corporation Section of the State Bar of Michigan, a past chair of the Oakland 
County Bar Association’s Municipal Law Committee and the Public Service Committee.  She is active 
in the International Municipal Lawyers Association, appointed to the Fellows Committee.  She also 
serves on the State Bar of Michigan Professional Ethics Committee, has served on the State Bar of 
Michigan Character and Fitness Panels, and is also involved in several other professional 
organizations, such as the Troy Community Coalition (President Elect), Troy Kiwanis Club (Past 
President), and the Women Lawyers’ Association of Michigan.  She has been a frequent presenter 
and writer on municipal law issues.   

MEMORANDUM 

dicksona
Text Box
I-04



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft June 22, 2016 

- 1 -

A. CALL TO ORDER:

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Wednesday, June 22, 2016, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 5:32 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL:

a) Mayor Dane Slater
Edna Abrahim
Ethan Baker
Jim Campbell
Dave Henderson
Ellen Hodorek
Ed Pennington

Vote on Resolution to Adjourn into Closed Session 

Resolution #2016-06-103 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Baker 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL ADJOURN into Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (h) (MCL 15.243(g)). 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 

C. DISCUSSION ITEM:

C-1 Closed Session 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT:

E. ADJOURNMENT:

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 7:45 PM. 

Mayor Dane Slater 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC
City Clerk

J-02a

dicksona
Text Box

dicksona
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on June 27, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a)  Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek 
Ed Pennington - Absent 

 
Vote on Resolution to Adjourn into Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2016-06-104 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL ADJOURN into Closed Session, as 
permitted by MCL 15.268 (c) – Labor Negotiations – American Federation of State, County and 
Municipal Employees (AFSCME). 
 
Yes: Slater, Abrahim, Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek 
No: None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. DISCUSSION ITEM:  

C-1 Closed Session – Labor Negotiations – American Federation of State, County and 
Municipal Employees (AFSCME) 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

E. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 6:19 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

dicksona
Text Box
J-02b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Bob Cornwall from Central Woodward Christian Church performed the Invocation.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on June 27, 2016, at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Edna Abrahim 
Ethan Baker 
Jim Campbell 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Pennington – Arrived at 8:41 PM 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Resolution #2016-06-105 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Henderson 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Mayor Pro Tem 
Pennington at the Special City Council Meeting held at 6:00 PM on June 27, 2016, due to 
business obligations. 
 
Yes:  Slater, Abrahim, Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the Months 
of January/February 2016, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Will Present a 
Check in the Amount of $675 to Bill Wenzell, Manager of Volunteers & Community 
Outreach at Focus Hope 

 

C-2 Certificates of Recognition for James Forrer in Recognition of His Work Founding 
and Organizing the Helping Angels Charity Organization (Introduced by: Mayor 
Dane Slater and Representative Martin Howrylak) 

 

C-3 Certified Michigan Municipal Clerk Certification Awarded to Cheryl Stewart 
(Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

dicksona
Text Box
J-02c



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 2 - 

C-4 Proclamation for Immigrant Heritage Month (Introduced by:  Eleanor Yoon, 
Management Assistant) (Presented by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-5 Jed Momot, Project Manager from Northpointe Development – Stonecrest of Troy 
Senior Living, Presenting a $50,000 Check for Development of the Troy Dog Park 
(Introduced by:  Mark Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development, and 
Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Director) (Presented to:  Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items  
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory 
Committee, Local Development Finance Authority; b) City Council Nominations – 
None 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
Resolution #2016-06-106 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Henderson 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Global Troy Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Mayor 
11 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Global Troy Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires: 4/30/2017 Rebecca Chamberlain-Creanga 

 
Term Expires: 4/30/2018 Awni Fakhoury 

 
 
Yes:  Abrahim, Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Slater 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
Resolution #2016-06-107 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Hodorek 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 
5 Regular Members 

Staggered 4 Year Term 
 
 
Term Expires:  6/30/2020 John Sharp 

 Term currently held by: John Sharp 
 

 
Yes:  Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations:  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 4 - 

City Council took no action on this item. 
 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Resolution #2016-06-108 
Moved by Abrahim 
Seconded by Henderson 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on June 27, 2016 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15. 268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243 (g)) for the evaluation 
of the City Attorney and MCL 15.268 (e) Pending Litigation (International Outdoor Inc. v City of 
Troy).  
 
Yes:  Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim, Baker 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-4 Bid Waiver – Grounds Maintenance Equipment for Sylvan Lake and Sanctuary Lake 
Golf Course (Introduced by:  Elaine Bo, Recreation Director) 

 
Resolution #2016-06-109 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Baker 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and 
AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase eight (8) pieces of Toro grounds maintenance 
equipment from Spartan Distributors of Auburn Hills, Michigan for an estimated total cost of 
$135,131.43 at Billy Casper Contract pricing; as detailed in the attached tabulation which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  Henderson, Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim, Baker, Campbell 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-5 Contract Ratification – American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME) 2016-2021 (Introduced by:  Jeanette Menig, Human 
Resources Director) 

 
Resolution #2016-06-110 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Abrahim 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RATIFIES a collective bargaining agreement 
between the City of Troy and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 5 - 

Employees (AFSCME) for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the final agreement. 
 
Yes:  Hodorek, Slater, Abrahim, Baker, Campbell, Henderson 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2016-06-111- J-1a 
Moved by Henderson 
Seconded by Campbell 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented  
 
Yes:  Slater, Abrahim, Baker, Campbell, Henderson, Hodorek 
No:  None 
Absent: Pennington 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 13, 2016 
b) Special Joint City Council, Planning Commission and Downtown Development Authority 

Minutes-Draft – June 14, 2016  
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
a) Immigrant Heritage Month 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 6 - 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 
Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 
(SEMCOG) 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to pay membership dues to the 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) in the amount of $10,026.00, which 
covers the time period of July 15, 2016 to July 15, 2017. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contract Award – MITN Purchasing 

Cooperative – Fire Hose Testing 
 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract for fire hose testing to the low 
bidder meeting specifications National Hose Testing Specialties, Inc., of Grand Rapids, MI, for 
one (1) year requirements, with the option to renew for two (2) one-year terms for the 
unloading, testing and reloading of approximately 51,000 feet of fire hose for an estimated total 
annual cost of $10,200.00 as per the unit pricing as detailed in the bid tabulation with the 
contract expiring December 31, 2018; a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Water Main from the Korean 
United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit – Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for water main from 
the Korean United Methodist Church of Metropolitan Detroit owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-12-200-034. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-6 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements for Bradley Square Site 
Condominium, Section 14 – Sidwell #88-20-014-151-001, 023, 024 and 025 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements for sanitary sewer 
and water mains from Robertson Bradley Square, LLC, owner of the properties having Sidwell 
#88-20-14-151-001, 023 & 024. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS two permanent easements 
for sanitary sewer and water mains from DePorre Family, LLC, owner of the properties having 
Sidwell #88-20-14-151-024 & 025. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 7 - 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the four 
permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-7 Bid Waiver – Professional Services – Electrical Engineering Services – Generator 
and Replacement UPS for Dispatch Center 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-7 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding procedures and the 
Troy City Council AUTHORIZES City Administration to award a contract to EAM Engineers, 
Inc., of Troy, MI, in the amount of $13,800.00 to provide Electrical Engineering Services for the 
emergency power for the Dispatch Center. 
 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement for Sidewalk from Bismack 
Designs, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-8 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for sidewalk from 
Bismack Designs, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-01-451-036. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the permanent 
easement with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed for Right of Way from Sterling 
Construction, Inc. - Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-9 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for right-of-way from 
Sterling Construction, Inc., owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-24-102-031. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record warranty deed 
with Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Estates 
at Willowbrook Site Condominiums – Project No. 16.908.3 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-10 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian 
Properties, Langham Investment, LLC for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water 
main, detention, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 8 - 

 

J-11 Exempt Classification Plan Update 
 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-11 
 
WHEREAS, The Classification Plan for Exempt Employees was last revised July 2015; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Organizational changes require updates to job titles and the addition of new 
positions; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the July 1, 2016 revisions to the 
Classification Plan for Exempt Employees. 
 

J-12 Request for Acceptance of a Warranty Deed and Four Permanent Easements from 
MJC, 5215 Rochester, LLC – Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-12 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a warranty deed for public road 
purposes, and four permanent easements for sanitary sewer, water mains, ingress/egress for 
detention pond access and ingress/egress for police/fire protection from MJC 5215 Rochester, 
LLC, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-10-476-066. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the warranty 
deed and permanent easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-13 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Wattles 
Road Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.406.3 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-13 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mr. Fotio Partali for 
the installation of Sanitary Sewer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute 
the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-14 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – June 15, 2016 
 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-14 
 
3.  Request for Traffic Control – Wesley at Newton 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection of Wesley at Newton be MODIFIED from NO traffic control to a 
YIELD sign on the Newton Drive southbound approach to the intersection.   
 
4.  Request for No Parking Zone – Redwood  
 
RESOLVED, That a NO PARKING zone be ESTABLISHED approximately forty (40) feet north of 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 9 - 

the intersection on southbound Redwood and ending at the driveway to 169 Redwood on eastbound 
Redwood.   
 

J-15 Local Development Finance Authority 2016/17 Budget Amendment 
 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-15 
 
WHEREAS, That the 2015/16 Local Development Finance Authority budget includes $72,360 
to be transferred to the Capital Projects Fund for road improvements; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The $72,360 has not been obligated or expended;  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2016/17 Local Development 
Finance Authority Fund Budget Amendment transferring out $72,360 to the Capital Projects 
Fund. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the budget 
amendment of $72,360 transferring into the 2016/17 Capital Projects Fund. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the budget 
amendment of $72,360 of expenditures to the Capital Projects Fund, for the Move Across Troy 
project. 
 

J-16 Suggested Resolution to Schedule a Study Session at 6:00 PM on Monday, July 11, 
2016 for the Purpose of Discussing Transportation on Big Beaver 

 
Resolution #2016-06-111-J-16 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SCHEDULES a Study Meeting for the purpose of discussing 
Transportation on Big Beaver on Monday, July 11, 2016 at 6:00 PM in the City Council 
Boardroom, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 
RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 10 - 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final – January 27, 2016 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – May 11, 2016 
c) Traffic Committee-Final – May 18, 2016 
d) Planning Commission-Draft – May 24, 2016 
e) Building Code Board of Appeals-Draft – June 1, 2016 
f) Election Commission-Draft – June 3, 2016 
g) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Draft – June 23, 2016 
h) Election Commission-Draft – June 23, 2016  

Noted and Filed 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Oakland County Resolution Supporting Michigan Senate Bill 557 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Detective Timothy Daniels from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department 

Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
b) To Detective Sgt. Scott Lamilza from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, 

Regarding Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
c) To Chief Gary Mayer from Chief Doreen Olko, Auburn Hills Police Department, Regarding 

Providing Assistance with an Investigation 
d) To the Troy Police Department from RoseMarie Portaro Regarding Attendance at the 

Police Department Open House 
e) To Chief Gary Mayer from Jeff Silagy Commending Officer Hill and Officer Tharrett for 

Assistance During a Medical Emergency 
f) To Brian Kischnick from Becky Thomas Regarding Work at the Troy Public Library 
g) To Brian Kischnick from Cara Belton Regarding Troy Medi-Go Plus Services  

Noted and Filed 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 27, 2016 
 

- 11 - 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND 
NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 8:31 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:42 PM. 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 Closed Session  
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:50 PM. 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  June 22, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 

R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 244 Minnesota - Industrial Building - Project No. 15.919.3 
 
 
History 
 
Kemp Building & Development proposes an Industrial Building located at 244 Minnesota Street. 
The project received administrative Preliminary Site Plan Approval on January 20, 2016 for a one-
story, 6,734 square foot industrial building.   
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by 
Kemp Building & Development on behalf of the City of Troy; including Water Main, Storm Sewer, 
Concrete Approach and Sidewalk.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of 
Irrevocable Bank Letter of Credit and 10% Cash, that will assure completion of the municipal 
improvements, have been provided by Kemp Building & Development (see attached Private 
Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.919.3 - 244 Minnesota\Private Agreement Agenda Item.docx 

dicksona
Text Box
J-05













 

 

1 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Date:  June 9, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Tom Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Director 
  Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
  Steve Vandette, City Engineer 
  Mitch Grusnick, Certified Building Official 
  Paul Featherston, SAFEbuilt Building Official 
    
Subject: Rescind Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 – A Resolution to Amend Subdivision 

Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review 
Fee – (Introduced by:  Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development) 

 

 

History 
 
In 1974 the City implemented a Street Tree Fee based upon a per lot cost depending upon which 
Zoning District the home was located: R-1A, R-1B, R-1C, R-1D or R-1E.  The Street Tree Fee is paid 
when a building permit is issued for each home being constructed.  The fee was last amended in 
1992 and as is follows: 
 

Zoning 
District 

Street Tree 
Fee 

R-1A $160 

R-1B $140 

R-1C $120 

R-1D $  90 

R-1E $  90 

 
The Troy City Council resolution #92-62, established a revised Street Tree Fee and was also a 
resolution that amended the subdivision landscape fees and tree planting fees and to establish tree 
preservation review fees. 
 
Purchasing 
 
The most recent street tree vendor charged the City $294 per tree, including planting.  The street 
trees are 2.5 to 3 inches dbh (diameter at breast height) and includes a two year warranty.  The one 
year contract is expired. 
 

dicksona
Text Box
J-06



 

 

2 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
  

Financial 
 
The City plants trees within residential right of ways, which are commonly called streets and roads.  
The City also plants street trees in front of newly constructed homes.  If a homeowner objects to the 
street tree, the tree(s) are not planted.  However, the Street Tree Fee is not refunded.  The Street 
Tree Fee is used to help fund replacement street trees in Troy’s many neighborhoods.  The following 
table was used to develop the recommended Street Tree Fees: 
 

Zoning 
District 

Minimum 
lot width 

1 Tree 
per 50  

feet 

Cost of 
one tree 

Tree 
cost per 

lot 

10% 
administrative 

cost 

Total Street 
Tree Fee 

R-1A 120 feet 2.4 $294 $705 $71 $776 $800 

R-1B 100 feet 2.0 $294 $588 $59 $647 $700 

R-1C 85 feet 1.7 $294 $500 $50 $550 $600 

R-1D 75 feet 1.5 $294 $441 $44 $485 $500 

R-1E 60 feet 1.2 $294 $353 $35 $388 $400 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends rescinding Troy City Council Resolution #92-62– A resolution to 
amend subdivision landscape fees and tree planting fees and to establish tree preservation review 
fee.  The fees would then be administratively inserted in the fees section of the City of Troy 
Development/Engineering Standards.  The following table includes the new Street Tree Fee: 
 

Zoning 
District 

Street Tree 
Fee 

R-1A $800 

R-1B $700 

R-1C $600 

R-1D $500 

R-1E $400 

 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
 
____________________________  ______________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney   Date 
 
Attachment: Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 
 
 
MM\g\my documents\agenda items\06.27.16 – Rescind Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 – A Resolution to Amend Subdivision 
Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review Fee 



City Council Minutes - 1/20/1992 

Resolution to Amend Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation 

Review Fee         C-8 

 

Resolution #92-62 

Moved by Pallotta 

Supported by Allemon 

 

RESOLVED, that Resolution #80-821 (Proposed Rate Changes - Subdivision Landscape Improvements) is hereby 

amended to revise fees for subdivision landscape improvements, as follows: 

                                                                        Present                         Proposed 

            Description                                          Fee                               Fee    

            Street Island Development                  $  .6OTsq. ft.                $.80/sq. ft. 

            Non-Access Greenbelt 

            With Berm                                           $ 6.00/1. ft.                   $12.00/1. ft. 

            Non-Access Greenbelt 

            Without Berm                                      $ 6.50/1. ft.                   $16.00/1. ft. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resolution #72-1005 (Resolution Establishing Charges to Provide for 

Landscaping of Greenbelt Easements & Retention Basins) is hereby amended to revise fees for subdivision 

landscape improvements, as follows: 

                                                                        Present                         Proposed 

            Description                                           Fee                               Fee    

            Retention Pond Landscaping               $2.15/1.ft.*                   $7.00/1. ft. 

 

*Note:  Resolution #72-1005 authorized a fee of $2.15 but applicants have been charged $2.50. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resolution #74-837 (Street Trees - Proposed Revision to Method of Fee 

Deposit) is hereby amended to revise tree planting fees, as follows: 

Present                         Proposed 

Description                                               Fee                               Fee   

(Note:   Lot Averaged Plats - LA; Open Space Plats - OS) 

            Street Tree Fee - R-lA                           $ 120.00                       $160.00 

            Street Tree Fee - 

            R-lB-LA-R-lA-OS                                 $100.00                   $140.00 

            Street Tree Fee 

            R-lC-LA-R-IB-OS                                 $80.00                          $120.00 

            Street Tree Fee - 

            R-lD-LA-R-lC-OS                                 $60.00                          $90.00 

            Street Tree Fee - 

            R-lE-LA-R-lD-OS                                 $50.00                          $90.00 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that fees for right of way seeding and mulching and tree preservation review are 

hereby established as follows: 

                                                                                                            Proposed 

            Description                                                                               Fee    

            R.O.W. Seeding and Mulching                                                  $3.50/sq. ft. 

            Tree Preservation Plan Review 

            Subdivision Base Cost                                                               $ 175.00 

            Subdivision with 3 or More Acres 

            Wooded                                                                                    $ 25.00/acre 

 

            Tree Plan Lot Review Subdivisions                                         $ 35.00/lot 

 

            Yeas:    All-6 

            Absent: Doyle 



 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
Date:  June 30, 2016 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    

Subject: Request to Grant an Underground Utility Easement Over a City Owned  
 Property To DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, d/b/a AT&T 

Michigan formerly d/b/a SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., 

Consumers Energy, and Wide Open West, Inc. - Sidwell #20-13-402-041, Vacant 
Wattles Road 

 

 
 
History 

 
The City of Troy has received an underground easement request from DTE Detroit Electric Company 
over a portion of property currently owned by the City of Troy. The parcel is located in Section 13 on 
the north side of Wattles Road at the newly constructed Aleppo Drive, west of Forsyth. The vacant 
parcel was recently conveyed to the City for detention purposes as part of the new Pinery Woods Site 
Condominium development.  
 
Pinery Woods is a 25-unit condominium project that received preliminary site plan approval from the 
Planning Commission on April 14, 2015. 
 
The easement request for utility purposes will benefit DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell 
Telephone Company, d/b/a AT&T Michigan formerly d/b/a SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of 
Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., Consumers Energy, and Wide Open West, Inc. 
 
Engineering staff has reviewed this request and recommends the granting of the easement. 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with conveyance documents previously 
granted by Troy City Council.  
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that Troy City Council grant the attached permanent easement 
consistent with our policy of granting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\DTEEasement6-30-16.doc 

dicksona
Text Box
J-07



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

248

1:

Feet2480 124



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

DTE Electric Company Underground Easement (Right of Way) No.  44024519-44024523 

 

On _______________, 2016, for the consideration of system betterment, Grantor grants to Grantee a permanent, non-exclusive 

underground easement ("Right of Way") in, on, and across a part of Grantor's Land called the "Right of Way Area". 

 

 "Grantor" is:  CITY OF TROY, A MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, WHOSE ADDRESS IS 500 WEST 

BIG BEAVER ROAD, TROY, MI 48084 

 

 "Grantee" is:  DTE Electric Company, a Michigan corporation, One Energy Plaza Drive, Detroit, Michigan 48226   

Michigan Bell Telephone Company, d/b/a AT&T Michigan formerly d/b/a SBC Michigan, 54 N. Mill, Pontiac, MI 48342 

Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., 30600 Telegraph Rd., Bingham Farms, Michigan 48025 

Consumers Energy, 1015 S. Latson, Howell, Michigan 48843 

Wide Open West, Inc., 950 E. Whitcomb, Madison Heights, MI 48071 
 

 

 "Grantor's Land" is in SE 1/4, SEC 13, T2N, R11E, TROY TOWNSHIP, County of OAKLAND, and State of Michigan, and 

is described as follows: 

 
T2N, R11E, SEC 13 SUPERVISOR'S PLAT OF BROADACRES SUB PART OF LOTS 42, 43 & 44 ALL DESC AS 
BEG AT PT DIST N 00-01-33 E 60 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-01-33 E 116.93 FT, TH S 89-58-27 E 164.45 FT, 
TH ALG CURVE TO RIGHT, RAD 200 FT, CHORD BEARS S 09-18-31 E 64.76 FT, DIST OF 65.04 FT, TH S 00-00- 
30 W 50.89 FT, TH S 89-19-30 W 174.99 FT TO BEG 0.46 A 11-30-15 FR 010, 011 & 039 

Most 
 Tax Identification Number(s): 20-13-401-041 

   

 

 The "Right of Way Area" is a ten (10’) foot wide easement on part of Grantor's Land.  The centerline of the Right of Way 

Area shall be established in the as-built location of the centerline of Grantee's facilities, and shall be installed on Grantor's Land in the 

approximate location described as follows:  

 

THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OR EASEMENT DRAWING IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON EXHIBIT "A" 

ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

  

 Tax Identification Number(s): 20-13-401-041 

 

  

1. Purpose:  The purpose of this Right of Way is to construct, reconstruct, modify, add to, repair, replace, inspect, operate and 

maintain underground utility line facilities, which may consist of poles, guys, anchors, wires, manholes, conduits, pipes, cables, 

transformers and accessories. 

2. Access:  Grantee has the right of pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the Right of Way Area over and across 

Grantor’s Land. 

3. Buildings or other Permanent Structures:  No buildings or other permanent structures or improvements may be constructed or 

placed in the Right of Way Area without Grantee's prior, written consent.  Grantor agrees, at its own expense, to remove any 

improvement that interferes with the safe and reliable operation, maintenance and repair of Grantee's facilities upon the written 

demand of Grantee.  If Grantor fails to comply with such demand, Grantor agrees that Grantee may remove any such improvement 

and bill Grantor for the cost thereof, which cost Grantor shall pay within thirty (30) days after demand therefor.    

4. Excavation:  Pursuant to 2013 Public Act 174, MISS DIG (1-800-482-7171 or 811 in some areas) must be called before any 

excavation in the Right of Way Area may proceed. 

5. Trees, Bushes, Branches, Roots, Structures and Fences:  Grantee may trim, cut down, remove or otherwise control any trees, 

bushes, branches and roots growing or that could grow or fall in the Right of Way Area and remove any structures, improvements, 



 
 

 2 

 

fences, buildings or landscaping in the Right of Way Area that Grantee believes could interfere with the safe and reliable construction, 

operation, maintenance and repair of Grantee's facilities.  No landscaping, trees, plant life, structures, improvements or fences may be 

planted, grown or installed within 8 feet of the front door, or within 2 feet of the other sides, of transformers or switching cabinet 

enclosures, and Grantee shall not be responsible for any damage to, or removal of, landscaping, trees, plant life, structures, 

improvements and/or fences located in such areas. 

6. Restoration:  If Grantee's agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, vehicles or equipment damage Grantor's Land while 

entering Grantor's Land for the purposes stated in this Right of Way, then Grantee will restore Grantor's Land as nearly as is 

reasonably practicable to the condition in which it existed prior to such damage.  Restoration with respect to paved surfaces shall 

consist of asphalt cold patching of the damaged portion of any asphalted surfaces when the weather conditions suggest such use and 

the cement patching of the damaged portion of any cemented surfaces.  Grantee shall have no liability, however, for the restoration or 

cost of any improvements located within the Right of Way Area, including, but not limited to,  parking islands,  gutters, fences or 

landscaping  such as trees, bushes, or flowers (but not a simple lawn which, if damaged, will be patched and re-seeded by Grantee) 

that are damaged by Grantee in the course of constructing, reconstructing, modifying, adding to, repairing, replacing, operating or 

maintaining its facilities as described in paragraph 1 above. 

7. Successors:  This Right of Way runs with the land and binds and benefits Grantor's and Grantee's successors and assigns. 

8. Exemptions:  This Right of Way is exempt from transfer tax pursuant to MCL 207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a). 

9. Governing Law:  This Right of Way shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan. 

  

         

 Grantor(s): City of Troy 

        

       By:  _______________________________________ 

       Name:  _____________________________________  

       Title________________________________________ 

 

 

Acknowledged before me in      County, Michigan, on     , 2016, 

by________________________________, Its:                                                for City of Troy, a Michigan municipal corporation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notary's       Notary's 

Stamp        Signature        

Acting in _____________ County, Michigan 

 

  Grantor(s): City of Troy 

        

       By:  _______________________________________ 

       Name:  _____________________________________  

       Title________________________________________ 

 

 

Acknowledged before me in      County, Michigan, on     , 2016, 

by________________________________, Its:                                                for City of Troy, a Michigan municipal corporation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notary's       Notary's 

Stamp        Signature        

Acting in _____________ County, Michigan 

Drafted by and when recorded, return to:  Cassandra Dansby, DTE Electric Company, NW Planning & Design, 37849 Interchange Dr., 

Farmington Hills, MI 48335  
 







 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 7, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Sedona Tap House - Project No. 15.915.3 
 

 
History 
 
Martin J. Knollenberg proposes to develop Sedona Tap House located on the south side of Big 
Beaver east of Livernois.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on August 11, 2015.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the 
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements, which will be constructed by 
Martin J. Knollenberg on behalf of the City of Troy including: water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, 
paving, sidewalks, landscaping and soil erosion.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits 
in the form of an Irrevocable Bank Letter of Credit and 10% Cash, that will assure completion of the 
municipal improvements, have been provided by Martin J. Knollenberg (see attached Private 
Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.915.3 - Sedona Taphouse\Private Agreement with Planning Agenda Item Document_NEW_7-05-16.doc 

dicksona
Text Box
J-08















 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  July 7, 2016 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Sandalwood Crossing - Project No. 15.916.3 
 

 
History 
 
MJC 5215 Rochester LLC proposes to develop Sandalwood Crossings located on the west side of 
Rochester north of Long Lake.  The subject property is controlled by a Consent Judgment that 
permits a 12-unit attached condominium project and an existing house and relocated garage. 
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on May 12, 2015.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the 
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements, which will be constructed by 
MJC 5215 Rochester LLC on behalf of the City of Troy including: sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water 
main, detention, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping.  The required fees and refundable 
escrow deposits in the form of a Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that will assure completion of the 
municipal improvements, have been provided by MJC 5215 Rochester LLC (see attached Private 
Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.916.3 - Sandalwood Crossing\Private Agreement with Planning Agenda Item Document_NEW_7-05-16.doc 

dicksona
Text Box
J-09

















dicksona
Text Box
J-10

















































 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
 
Date: November 18, 2015 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

Subject: PUBLIC HEARING - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – 
Proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 

 
The applicant, Northpoint Development, seeks approval for the proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit 
Development (PUD). The applicant proposes a 100-bed, 70,000 square foot assisted living facility 
on the subject site.  
 
The site abuts the undeveloped City park site to the north, which is proposed to include a trailhead 
and dog park. The applicant proposes to enter into a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with development of the park 
site. A significant portion of the applicant’s site is encumbered by wetlands and floodplain. The 
applicant proposes to use the City’s park site for land balancing, stormwater management and some 
parking. In exchange for using City property, the applicant proposes contributing the following 
benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared parking lot, entry drive and landscaping located on 
City park property 

 Construction of sidewalk along Livernois and internal sidewalks on City park property 

 Site grading for City park property 

 Construction of detention basin and fountain on City park property to be used as amenity 
for City park 

 $50,000 in contribution for City park improvements 
 

Improvements on the City park property will be constructed concurrently with construction of the 
senior assisted living project. Ongoing future maintenance responsibilities are outlined in 
Attachment 1 of this memorandum. 
 
The applicant indicated they have met with residential neighbors potentially affected by the 
development, to listen to their concerns and address these concerns through site design.  
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on September 22, 2015 and 
recommended approval of the application by an 8-0 vote, subject to a number of conditions. All 
conditions were addressed in the attached site plan.  
 
 
 

dicksona
Text Box
E-01



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM

 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. City Management recommends approval of the Planned Unit 
Development project.  
 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ ________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality Date 

 
 
Attachments: 

1. Outline of Maintenance Responsibilities 
2. Map 
3. Site plan 
4. Minutes from September 22, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
5. Agenda item from September 22, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting 
6. Public Comment 
7. PUD Agreement 

 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014 Stonecrest\CC Memo_Public Hearing 2015 11 23.doc 









Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

14,989

1:

Feet14,9890 7,494



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

STONECREST

C-0.0

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

AS NOTED



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-1.1

T
R

E
E

 
L

I
S

T

NA



T
R

E
E

 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

C-1.2

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-2.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

E
S

B
D

N
.

E
S

B
 
/
 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-3.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

5
0
1
5
 
N

W
 
C

A
N

A
L
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
2
0
0

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E
,
 
M

O
 
6
4
1
5
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.
M

.
D

N
H

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

L-1.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

1" = 50'

KEY:

= GREENBELT FRONTAGE TREES

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN

   

= PARKING LOT TREES

= STORMWATER SEED MIX

BY:  CARDNO NATIVE PLANT NURSERY

574-586-2412

= EXISTING TREES

= SHRUB/ SCREENING HEDGE

NOTE:  SOD LAWN AND PLANT BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED

WITH IN-GROUND SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

= ENTRY/ FOUNDATION PLANTINGS

 SHRUBS/ PERENNIALS - NOT SITE PLAN REQUIRED

=  GREENBELT  BUFFER TREE



Luminaire Schedule
Scene: Scene_1
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement LLF Description Total Watts Lum. Lumens

26 A SINGLE 1.000 XTOR3A 702 2804
9 B SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-SL4-HSS 1917 16800
2 C SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-SL2-HSS 426 17145
1 D SINGLE 1.000 GLEON-AE-04-LED-E1-5MQ 213 21745

Min Avg/Min Max/Min
0.0 N.A. N.A.

050 25 50 100 200

GRID AT GRADE
POLE HEIGHT: 12'
MOUNTING HEIGHT: 12'

Design Control Document Only - (Not for Construction)
Recommended location and positioning is based on
information provided.  Illumination levels are calculated
by laboratory data in accordance with IES approved methods.
Performance may very due to job specific variables.
Calculations do not account for the influence of obstructions
unless otherwise noted. An engineer and/or architect must
approve the applicability of the layout for final construction documents.

Calculation Summary
Scene: Scene_1
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
SITE LIGHTING_Planar Illuminance Fc 1.61 18.1 0.0 N.A. N.A.

GRID AT GRADE
POLE HEIGHT: 12'
MOUNTING HEIGHT: 12'

E0.0

A A

B B

C C

D D

1

1

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

PHOTOMETRIC

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PES-15099

09/23/2015

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

CONCEPTUAL

PLANNING

ISSUE:

©2015

6

6

E E

N
O

R
T

H
P

O
I
N

T
 
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

A
S

S
I
S

S
T

E
D

 
L

I
V

I
N

G
 
&

 
M

E
M

O
R

Y
 
C

A
R

E

B
I
M

 
S

e
r
v
e
r
:
 
S

e
r
v
e
r
2
0
1
2
 
-
 
B

I
M

 
S

e
r
v
e
r
 
(
1
8
.
0
)
/
1
5
0
1
2
 
N

o
r
t
h
P

o
i
n
t
 
T

r
o
y
 
M

I
 
|
 
V

e
r
.
 
1
8
.
0
0
1
 
|
 
W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
,
 
S

e
p
t
e
m

b
e
r
 
1
6
,
 
2
0
1
5
 
|
 
3

:
0
8
 
P

M

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 1 0

w w w . p i a r c h . c o m

architecture + master planning
interiors + landscape

architecture

F :

3500 Jefferson St,

A u s t i n ,   T X

pi architects

Suite 303

7 8 7 3 1

P :

( 5 1 2 )  2 3 1 - 1 9 5 0

Rev 1              11/05/2015

1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK1

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

2
5
' 
F
R
O
N
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

8"RC
P

OH-
ELEC

S

UP

UP

F

F

F

DRW

F

F

DRW

R
E

F.

DR W W

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
RR

ID
OR

TO
IL

ET

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

TO
IL

ET

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE SE

MI
-P

RI
VA

TE

PO
RC

H

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

JA
NI

TO
R

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

RI
SE

R 
RO

OM

WWD D

PR
IV

AT
E 

DI
NI

NG

GR
EA

T 
RO

OM

PORCH

EL
EV

AT
OR

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

EX
EC

. D
IR

.

RE
CE

P.
W

RK
.

RO
OM

BU
SI

NE
SS

OF
FI

CE
A:

 94
.94

 sq
 ft

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

ACTIVITY DIR.

CY
BE

R 
CA

FE
EX

ER
CI

SE

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

ME
SS

Y 
AC

TI
VI

TY

PO
RC

H

DI
NI

NG

TO
IL TO

IL

BE
AU

TY

ST
OR

AG
E

PORCH

SE
RV

ER
Y

WALKER STO.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

KI
TC

HE
N

LA
UN

DR
Y

EL
EC

.

ME
CH

.

BR
EA

K 
RO

OM

MA
RK

ET
IN

G

PA
NT

RY

OF
FI

CE

CH
AR

TI
NG

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

PORCH

ME
D

RO
OM

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

CLEAN SUPPLY

ST
OR

AG
E

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

SU
N 

RO
OM

 /
QU

IE
T 

AC
TI

VI
TY

BE
AU

TY

LA
UN

DR
Y

AC
TI

VI
TY

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

MU
LT

I-P
UR

PO
SE

 R
OO

M

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

TO
IL

MA
IL

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y

ST
AI

RS

DI
SH

TO
IL

TO
IL

ET

SP
A

C.
L.

S.
L.

STOR. STOR.
PORCH

S.
L.

ST
OR

AG
E

SCREENED PORCH

ST
AI

RS

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

ST
UD

IO
 D

EL
UX

E
A:

 43
3.8

2 s
q f

t
ST

UD
IO

 D
EL

UX
E

A:
 44

0.1
 sq

 ft

AL
 O

FF
IC

E

ME
D.

 R
M

CH
AR

T

ST
OR

.

LA
UN

DR
Y

A:
 11

0.1
1 s

q f
t

JA
N.

A:
 88

.37
 sq

 ft

C.
L.

A:
 10

.42
 sq

 ft

ST
OR

.
A:

 11
4.4

4 s
q f

t

S.
L.

A:
 10

.62
 sq

 ftME
CH

.
A:

 44
.87

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 57

9.7
3 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 58

6.3
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t
1 B

ED
RO

OM
 D

EL
UX

E 
A

A:
 59

7.5
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 65
2.5

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 66
7.5

 sq
 ft

ST
UD

IO
ST

UD
IO

ST
UD

IO

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 63
5.4

7 s
q f

t

N

SCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK2

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

U
P

U
P

F

REF.

D
R

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

GREAT ROOM

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

VESTIBULE

EXEC. DIR.

RECEP.
WRK.
ROOM

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

PORCH

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGELAUNDRY

MARKETING

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

TOIL

MAIL

DISCOVERY

STAIRS

DISH

TOIL

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 579.73 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WEST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK3

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E
15
' 
S
ID
E
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

W
W

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

MARKETING

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

TOIL

MAIL

DISH

TOIL

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE CHART

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N

SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MIDDLE SECTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK4

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PORCH

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

DISH

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - EAST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK5

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

D
O

W
N

D
O

W
N

F

D
R

W
W

OPEN TO BELOW

D
O

W
N

FAMILY ROOM

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.59 sq ft

STAIRS
A: 161.46 sq ft

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.44 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

ELEVATOR

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 590.34 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 608.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 SECOND FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK6

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 599.74 sq ft

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 309.21 sq ft

LINEN

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 478.52 sq ft

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 304.24 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 303.46 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 364.62 sq ft

LINEN

F

LIN
EN

STUDIO

F

LIN
EN

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

F LINEN

2 BEDROOM

F LINEN

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

F

LINEN
STUDIO DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2 MC PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
4 MC  PRIVATE(S)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
5 MC  PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
6 AL STUDIO

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
7 AL 1 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
8 AL 2 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
9 AL 1 BEDROOM DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
10 AL STUDIO DELUXE



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK7

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 1

ALUMINUM STANDING SEAM ROOF

HARDIE SIDING, COLOR 1

HARDIE SIDING WAINSCOT, COLOR 2

HARDIE TRIM, PAINTED

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 2

METAL RAILING

HARDIE TRIM, FASCIA

CULTURED STONE VENEER HEADER

HARDIE TRIM HEADER

WOOD CORBEL, PAINTED TO MATCH

HARDIE PANEL, PAINTED

1 SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

2 FRONT ELEVATION

1 1 1 1 134334 41

54 7 2 6 5 4 6 7 7 7 7 7 742 2 2 2 2 24 6

36

45 5

9 66

4 1 1 1
11

3 43

7777 722 2 2 26

6 9 43 24

13

1

68

6

96

10

101110

9

12 210

9

49 9

426

9

2

9

2

912

13

99 1

6

9

6

9

13



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK9

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

+21'-10"
TOP OF PLATE

0"
TOP OF SLAB

+12'-8"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+10'-2"
TOP OF PLATE

12"
5"

+8'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+19'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+34'-3 3/16"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+35'-6"
PEAK TOP OF STRUCTURE

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

WOOD TRUSS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SECTION @ LEFT WING



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 
  

 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
5. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest 

Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big Beaver and Wattles, 
Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave an overall review of the proposed Stonecrest Assisted Living PUD 
development and the approval process of a Planned Unit Development application. He 
reported the application meets the PUD standards. He addressed the public benefit to 
include improvements for the development of a City park and trailhead. Mr. Carlisle 
recommended the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Preliminary Site 
Plan with the conditions as identified in his report dated September 11, 2015. 
 
Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Operations for North Point Development, gave a 
summary of the project. He said meetings were held with City staff, homeowners’ 
associations and property owners within a radius of 300 feet of the proposed 
development. Mr. Pomerenke identified revisions to the site plan to address concerns of 
the property owner abutting directly to the south; additional screening, preservation of 
two existing trees, stormwater management, light and noise pollution. 
 
Mr. Pomerenke said the height of the building would not exceed 38 feet. He stated they 
would comply with all the conditions as identified in the Planning Consultant report. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Joe Peterson, 118 Scottsdale, expressed opposition; not a good fit for the residential 
neighborhood, concerns with traffic, flooding, public notification. 
 
Joyce Peterson, 118 Scottsdale, expressed opposition; not a good fit for the area, 
concerns with operations of such a facility, setback/screening from Livernois, public 
notification. 
 
Duane Kristofice, 3404 Talbot, asked the applicant to acknowledge revisions to the site 
plan that was agreed to in their discussion. 
 
Steve Toth, 2312 Niagara, spoke in favor. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Pomerenke offered apologies to Duane Kristofice. He said additional evergreens 
would be planted, no less than five trees on the southeast corner, as promised; as well, 
noise and light pollution would be addressed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-09-058 
 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by Krent 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application 
for a Planned Unit Development (PUD), located on the east side of Livernois, between Big 
Beaver and Wattles in Section 22; and 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 
  

 
 

 
WHEREAS, The site abuts a City park site which is presently undeveloped but is 
proposed to include a trailhead and dog park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant is proposing a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the 
park site; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant intends to develop a 100-bed convalescent and nursing 
facility with thirty-seven (37) parking spaces on the subject property, while preserving a 
significant portion of wetlands on the eastern half of the site; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant proposes a number of improvements to the City property 
including site grading work, sidewalks, construction of detention basin, and construction 
of eighty (80) shared parking spaces to be used by visitors to the facility and City park; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set 
forth in Section 11.03. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that 
Concept Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the proposed Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, including improvements and layout 
for the City park property, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Height of the structure shall not exceed 38 feet. 

2. All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation 
easement. 

3. Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park. 

4. Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated. 

5. Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property. 

6. Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula. 

7. Indicate trash enclosure screening. 

8. Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics. 

9. Additional evergreens on the southeast side of the property, as promised by 
applicant, to be provided for screening 3404 Talbot. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Krent identified buildings of similar height range (Zion Church, Walsh College) noting 
the proposed development is not an anomaly in this area. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



PC 2015.09.22 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: September 18, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 

SUBJECT: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed 
Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) 
District 

 
The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application for a Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) at the site located on the east side of Livernois. The site abuts the City 
park site which is presently undeveloped but is proposed to include a trailhead and dog park. 
The applicant is willing to enter into a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the park 
site. 
 
The Planning Commission discussed this application at the July 28, 2015 and August 25, 2015 
Planning Commission Regular meetings. At the last meeting, the Planning Commission 
demonstrated consensus that the project was ready to be considered at a public hearing. A 
public hearing is scheduled for this item for the September 22, 2015 Regular meeting. The 
applicant seeks Concept Development Plan (CDP) and Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) 
approval concurrently. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project as revised. CWA prepared the report with input from 
various City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City 
Management supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations 
included therein. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes excerpt from July 28, 2015 and August 25, 2015 Planning Commission Regular 

Meeting 
4. Public input 

 
G:\PUD's\PUD 014 Stonecrest\PC Memo 09 22 2015.doc 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-09- 
 
Moved by: 
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant NP Senior Living Development LLC submitted an application for a 
Planned Unit Development (PUD), located on the east side of Livernois, between Big Beaver 
and Wattles in Section 22; and 
 
WHEREAS, The site abuts a City park site which is presently undeveloped but is proposed to 
include a trailhead and dog park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant is proposing a partnership with the City to increase the overall 
development potential of the subject site while also assisting the City with developing the park 
site; and 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant intends to develop a 100-bed convalescent and nursing facility with 
thirty-seven (37) parking spaces on the subject property, while preserving a significant portion 
of wetlands on the eastern half of the site; and  
 
WHEREAS, The applicant proposes a number of improvements to the City property including 
site grading work, sidewalks, construction of detention basin, and construction of eighty (80) 
shared parking spaces to be used by visitors to the facility and City park; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed revision to the PUD meets the Standards for Approval set forth in 
Section 11.03.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council that Concept 
Development Plan Approval and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for the proposed 
Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, including improvements and layout for the City park 
property, be granted, subject to the following: 
  

1. Clarify height of structure 
2. All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation 

easement 
3. Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park 
4. Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated 
5. Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property  
6. Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula 
7. Indicate trash enclosure screening 
8. Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics 

 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 



Stonecrest PUD 014

1: 3,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2670533 533Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

9/2/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Stonecrest PUD

1: 4,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3330667 667Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/29/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   R. Donald Wortman, Vice President   Douglas J. Lewan, Principal   John L. Enos, Principal   David Scurto, Principal 
Benjamin R. Carlisle, Senior Associate   Sally M. Elmiger, Senior Associate    Brian Oppmann, Associate   Laura K. Kreps, Associate 

Concept and Preliminary Planned Unit Development 
and Preliminary Site Plan Review 

For 
City of Troy, Michigan 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Northpoint Development 
 
Project Name: Stonecrest   
 
Plan Date: September 11, 2015 
 
Location: East side of Livernois, north of Big Beaver Road 
 
Zoning: R1-E to PUD  
 
Action Requested: Planning Commission review and recommendation to the City Council 

for approval of the Concept Development Plan, Preliminary 
Development Plan, and Preliminary Site Plan Review.   

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Planning Commission is to consider a Planned Unit Development for the construction of a new city 
park and senior assisted living facility.  The site is located on the western side of Livernois, north of Big 
Beaver. The city park portion of the PUD includes an 80-space shared parking lot and development of a 
dog park/trailhead.  The other portion of the PUD is a 70,000 square foot senior assisted living facility 
with a memory care residential complex.  The complex includes 42 memory care beds, which are 
contained in 22 single-occupied rooms and 10 double-occupied rooms, and 55 assisted living care units, 
which include 5 types of units.  The senior assisted living facility site is 9.59 acres, and includes three 
separate parcels.  The site is currently undeveloped R1-E zoned property and encumbered with 
floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland(s).   The applicant will preserve the wetland as part of the 
development.   
 
In part because of site limitations due to wetland(s) and floodplain, the applicant is proposing a unique 
partnership with the City.  The applicant proposes to use the city’s dog park site for stormwater 
management, obtaining of fill to raise their building out of the floodplain, and use for shared parking.  In 
order to use the city property, the applicant is proposing the following benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared-use parking lot be located on city property; 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

2 

 

 Construction of internal sidewalks; 

 Construction of plaza and trailhead; 

 Use of stormwater best management practices including rain garden; 

 Construction of detention basin to be used as pond for dog park; 

 Landscaping along Livernois;  

 Sidewalk on Livernois; and 

 $50,000 in contribution for dog park improvements including internal paths/trails. 
 
The proposed improvements will be constructed concurrently with the senior assisted living building 
construction.   
 
The procedure for review and approval of a PUD is a three-step process; however, the action can be 
expedited to combine the concept and preliminary PUD approval: 

 

 The first step is an application for and approval of a Concept Development Plan and Preliminary 
Development Plan.  The Concept Development Plan and Development Agreement are 
approved by the City Council following recommendation of the Planning Commission.  Such 
action, if and when approved, shall confer upon the applicant approval of the Concept 
Development Plan and shall rezone the property to PUD in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of the Concept Development Plan approval.   

 The second step of the review and approval process is application for and approval of a 
Preliminary Development Plan for the entire project, or for any one or more phases of the 
project.  City Council shall have the final authority to approve and grant Preliminary 
Development Plan approvals, following a recommendation by the Planning Commission.  The 
preliminary Development Plan approval includes preliminary site plan approval. 

 
At this meeting the applicant is seeking approval of both Concept and Preliminary Planned Unit 
Development, and preliminary site plan approval.  Please note that if the Planning Commission 
recommends approval on the Concept PUD, Preliminary PUD, and preliminary site plan, the matter is 
then forwarded to the City Council.  This matter will not come back before the Planning Commission 
unless a future amendment is sought.    
 

 The final step of the review and approval process is the review and approval of a Final 
Development Plan (final site plan) for the entire project, or for any one or more phases of the 
project, and the issuance of building permits.  Final Development Plans for Planned Unit 
Developments are submitted to the Planning Department for administrative review, and the 
Planning Department, with the recommendation of other appropriate City Departments, has 
final authority for approval of such Final Development Plans. 

 
Though we have tried to be as succinct as possible, we recognize that this review is rather lengthy.  As a 
result we have divided it into three sections: 1). Project Summary: Master Plan and overall PUD design; 
2). Site Plan Review; and 3). Standards for Approval.  
 
 
 
 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

3 

 

PART 1: PROJECT SUMMARY 

 

CONCEPT PLAN 
 
Due to shared parking, shared access, and the provided public improvements, the proposed PUD 
includes both the city park property and the three parcels that make up the senior assisted living facility.  
A PUD agreement will be drafted that outlines improvements, timing, and each party’s responsibility.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 City Park 
Property  
 

 Stonecrest 
Property  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

4 

 

NEIGHBORING ZONING AND LAND USE 
 
The site is bounded to the north, 
south, and east by single-family 
residential zoning.   Surronding uses 
include the Zion Church to the north, 
vacant property to the south, and 
single-family residential to the east 
 
Across Livernois to the west includes a 
mix of zoning including Community 
Facilty, Big Beaver, Office, and single-
family residential.   Uses to the 
immediate west include the Troy 
Community Center, Amber Apartment 
(under constriction), office, and single-
family residential.   
 
Adjacent zoning and land uses to the 
subject property are listed below: 
 

 Use Zoning  

North Zion Church   R1-E: One Family Residential District  

South Vacant R1-E: One Family Residential District  

East  Single Family Residential   R1-E: One Family Residential District  

West 
Community Center, Office, 
Apartments, single-family residential  

Community Facilty, Big Beaver, Office, 
and single-family residential.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
MASTER PLAN  
 
While located in close proximity to the Big Beaver designation in the Master Plan, the site is designated 
as single-family residential.  This category is intended to preserve the existing quality residential 
neighborhoods of the City while recognizing the need for other uses that support the main function of 
residential areas.    
 
We note that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the developable portion of 
the assisted living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction 
of a single family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.   However, the use as a senior 
assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of Rochester Road.   
 
A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The combination of the 
proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other proposed site improvements adequately 
protect the single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  Furthermore, the use of 
the city property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a 
public service to the Troy community as a whole.  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

5 

 

Furthermore, the subject property is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree stands.  The back 
two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be preserved through a 
conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including regulated wetland(s) and 
tree stands is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
The proposed rezoning to PUD is consistent with the Master Plan.   

 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

PART 2: SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
The R1-E Zoning Districts permits senior assisted living as a Special Use.   However, the applicant is seeking 
approval of a PUD due to the proposed partnership with the City and a PUD will allow 
building/development flexibility to better organize site development.   
 
The purpose of a Planned Unit Development is to permit flexibility in design and use that will result in a 
higher quality development and a better overall project than would be accomplished under conventional 
zoning.  However, when considering a PUD, it is important to note the flexibility from the zoning ordinance 
that the applicant is seeking.  In our preliminary review, we note two areas that the applicant is seeking 
relief:  
 

a. Height:  For Senior Living facilities, the MF, Multiple-family District height regulations apply.  The 
maximum building height in the MF District when adjacent to single-family residential is 25 feet.  
Sheet C-2.0 states that the maximum height is 44-feet at its highest point; however the submitted 
elevations show a height of 35’6” to the roof peak.  The applicant should clarify the height.   

b. 50-foot greenbelt:  A 50-foot greenbelt buffer shall be provided adjacent to any land zoned or 
used for residential purposes. Such greenbelt shall be maintained as landscaped open space and 
shall not include any buildings, parking, or drive-aisles.  The building and parking encroach into the 
50-foot greenbelt along the northern property line and the parking and drive-aisles encroach into 
the 50-foot greenbelt along the southern property.   

 
We raise these issues not out of concern but rather for informational purposes.   Again, the purpose of a 
Planned Unit Development is to allow flexibility in design and use to create a better designed 
development.   
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The subject property is currently unimproved and is encumbered with flood plain, wetlands, and 
floodplain.   
 
Floodplain:  
 
As can be seen in the aerial photo to the right, 
most of the site is located within the floodplain.  
The applicant proposes to build upon the front 
quarter of the site.  A small portion of the back end 
of their building will be built within the flood plain.  

Flood Plain 
Photo 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

6 

 

As a result they will be cutting and filling using the city park property.  The final amount of cut and fill 
will be determined as part of final engineering.    
 
Wetlands: 
 
As can be seen in the aerial photo to the right, the 
back half of the site is encumbered with a 
regulated wetland.  The applicant is not building 
within the wetland and does not require any 
MDEQ approval.     
 
 
 
Woodlands:  
 
The applicant has provided a tree survey.  A majority of the trees on the site are elder, maple, 
cottonwood, walnut, and elm.  The applicant has provided a tree preservation plan that shows that the 
limits of grading are limited to the front third of the site.   The trees outside of the limits of grading will 
not be touched and should be able to be preserved.    
 
Conservation Easement:  
 
The applicant indicates that the back two-thirds of the site, indicated on Sheet C-1.2 as “limits of tree 
removal” will be preserved.  In order to ensure this area remains undeveloped in its natural state for 
perpetuity we recommend that the applicant place it in a conservation easement. 
 
Items to be Addressed: All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a 
conservation easement.   
 
PARKING 
 
As set forth by the zoning code, senior assisted living is required to provide the following parking:  
 

 Required Provided 

Senior Assisted Living = 1 space for 
each 0.65 dwelling units; plus 1 
space for each employee on the 
largest typical shift.   

36 for units and 10 for 
employees = 46 

spaces 37 on site and 80 shared parking 
spaces 

Memory Care= 1 space per 3 beds; 
plus 1 space for each employee on 
the largest typical shift.   

14 for units and 10 for 
employees = 24 

spaces 

   

Barrier Free Accessible 2 6 

Bicycle Parking 2 0 

Loading  1 1 

 

Wetlands Photo 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

7 

 

By code, the applicant is required to provide 70 parking spaces; however, the applicant notes that they 
need approximately 45-50 total spaces.  City analysis of the proposed dog park determined that sixty (60) 
spaces are necessary to accommodate the anticipated average daily use of the dog park.    The total 
parking provided is 117 spaces.   
 
The applicant has reconfigured parking to put more parking closer to the front of the building.  There are 
nine (9) spaces adjacent to the drop off area and fourteen (14) spaces adjacent to the north side of the 
building.      
 
The city park parking lot has been designed to allow for future expansion if necessary.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Applicant should add bike parking to the senior assisted living site and city park.  
 
TRAFFIC 
 
The proposed use of the property as a dog park and senior assisted living facility does not warrant a 
traffic study.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ACCESS, and CIRCULATION 
 

Shared access to both sites will be provided on the City park site.  The applicant will require an 
access easement to gain access to their site through the city park site.   Engineering has 
preliminary reviewed access and finds it acceptable.   The City will work with applicant to 
provide necessary cross access easement.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None.      
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 
The applicant is proposing a significant benefit via pedestrian enhancements along Livernois.  The 
applicant is building an 8-foot wide sidewalk along the assisted living site and the city park site.  The 
assisted living facility has a direct pedestrian connection to the Livernois sidewalk.  The city park is 
improved with internal sidewalks and trail to the Livernois sidewalk.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
ESSENTIAL SERVICES 
 
Preliminary grading and utilities have been shown.  The City Engineer notes that this area is well served 
by water and sewer, and can serve the proposed development.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

8 

 

 
 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan is preliminary and does not include species and 
sizes.  The applicant should submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated.     
 
Greenbelt and Street Trees 
A twenty (20) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along Livernois Road.  The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for every thirty (30) lineal 
feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage abutting a public road right-of-way.  As required by ordinance the 
applicant has provided sixteen (16) trees along Livernois Road.  
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The site plan must provide 20 percent of overall landscaped area.  The landscape plan greatly exceeds 
the 20% overall site landscaping requirement.  
 
Parking lot landscaping: 
Section 13.02.C establishes the requirements for parking lot landscaping.  Based on 117 parking spaces 
provided, 15 parking lot trees are required.  The plan includes 15 trees adjacent to the parking spaces.     
 
Along the south side of the property, the applicant provides a row of 28 spaces with no landscape break.  
The applicant should add a landscape peninsula to this row to break up the parking.   
 
Screening: 
The applicant has not screened the southern parking lot from the adjacent single-family property as 
required.   
 
Trash Enclosure Screening: 
The applicant has not submitted screening details for the trash enclosure. The ordinance requires 
material that are consistent with the primary building material.   Because it is adjacent to a single-family 
residential property the trash enclosure should include a both material (wood/masonry) screening and a 
dense landscape screen.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated; 2). Screen 
the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property.  3). Break up row of 28 spaces 
along south side of property with landscape peninsula; and 4). Indicate trash enclosure screening.   
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has not submitted a photometric plan or lighting fixture cut sheet.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Applicant shall submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics.  
 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

9 

 

Floor plans and elevations have been provided.  The only significant design change since the last 
Planning Commission review was the use of cultured stone rather than brick as shown before.  The 
applicant has been asked to provide a colored rendering at the meeting.   
 
In addition, as required for Preliminary PUD approval the applicant needs to submit samples, swatches, 
or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed exterior materials and colors of all 
buildings and permanent structures, including walls and fences. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Provide colored rendering at the Planning Commission meeting; and 2). 
Submit samples, swatches, or manufacturer’s specification sheets of the predominant proposed exterior 
materials and colors of all buildings and permanent structures, including walls and fences. 
 
 

PART 3: STANDARDS 

 
 
PUD STANDARDS  
 
The PUD standards are found in 11.03 of the Zoning Ordinance are found in Article 11.  Many of the 
standards are addressed in our memo, however a summary of our comments in regards to the 
standards include:  
 
Section 11.03.B. The applicant shall demonstrate that through the use of the PUD option, the 
development will accomplish a sufficient number of the following objectives, as are reasonably 
applicable to the site, providing: 
 

1. A mixture of land uses that would otherwise not be permitted without the use of the PUD 
provided that other objectives of this Article are also met. 

 
Due to shared parking, shared access, and the required public improvements, the proposed PUD 
includes both the city park property and the three parcels that make up the senior living facility. The 
unique private partnership between the city and senior living facility is possible through a PUD.    
 

2. A public improvement or public facility (e.g. recreational, transportation, safety and security) 
which will enhance, add to or replace those provided by public entities, thereby furthering the 
public health, safety and welfare. 

 
The applicant is proposing the following benefits:  

 Construction of an 80-space shared-use parking lot be located on city property; 

 Construction of internal sidewalks; 

 Construction of plaza and trailhead; 

 Use of stormwater best management practices including rain garden; 

 Construction of detention basin to be used as pond for dog park; 

 Landscaping along Livernois;  

 Sidewalk on Livernois; and 

 $50,000 in contribution for dog park improvements including internal paths/trails. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

10 

 

These significant public benefits are achievable through the PUD process.   Through the public benefits 
the city will be able to develop the city park and trailhead.  The construction of the city property for a 
city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public service to the Troy 
community as a whole. 

 
3. A recognizable and material benefit to the ultimate users of the project and to the 

community, where such benefit would otherwise be infeasible or unlikely to be achieved 
absent these regulations. 

 
The aforementioned public benefits would not be achievable without a PUD.  
 

4. Long-term protection and preservation of natural resources, natural features, and historic 
and cultural resources, of a significant quantity and/or quality in need of protection or 
preservation, and which would otherwise be unfeasible or unlikely to be achieved absent 
these regulations. 

 
The subject property is currently unimproved and is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree 
stands.  The back two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be 
preserved through a conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including 
regulated wetland(s) and tree stands is achievable through the PUD process.   

 
5. A compatible mixture of open space, landscaped areas, and/or pedestrian amenities. 

 
As aforementioned, the applicant is proposing a significant amount of natural feature protection 
amenities.  The overall land preserve greatly exceeds the minimum 20% open space requirement.   
 

6. Appropriate land use transitions between the PUD and surrounding properties. 
 
The use as a senior assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of 
Rochester Road.  A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The 
combination of the proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other proposed site 
improvements adequately protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  
The adjacent single-family properties to the east is sheltered by over 800-feet of protected tree stands 
and wetlands.   
 

7. Design features and techniques, such as green building and low impact design, which will 
promote and encourage energy conservation and sustainable development. 

 
The applicant is preserving natural features and using best management practices at the dog park.   
 

8. Innovative and creative site and building designs, solutions and materials. 
 

The applicant has shown innovative and creative site and building design that presents a consistent 
street frontage, maintains the residential character of Livernois, and preserves natural resources.   

 
9. The desirable qualities of a dynamic urban environment that is compact, designed to human 

scale, and exhibits contextual integration of buildings and city spaces. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

11 

 

The applicant maintains the residential character of Livernois. 
 
10. The PUD will reasonably mitigate impacts to the transportation system and enhance non-

motorized facilities and amenities. 
 
The development of a trail head on the city property provides an enhanced non-motorized amenities.   
 

11. For the appropriate assembly, use, redevelopment, replacement and/ or improvement of 
existing sites that are occupied by obsolete uses and/or structures. 

 
The existing site is vacant and underutilized. The proposed development will greatly improve the 
existing site and provide a significant community benefit in the form of a park and trailhead.  We note 
that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the useable portion of the assisted 
living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction of a single-
family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.    
 

12. A complementary variety of housing types that is in harmony with adjacent uses. 
 
The proposed assisted living facility will provide a necessary residential use in close proximity to existing 
single-family neighborhoods. The location on Livernois will provide a transition to the single-family 
neighborhood to the east.    

 
13. A reduction of the impact of a non-conformity or removal of an obsolete building or structure. 
 

Not applicable; however, as noted the site is vacant and underulitized.  The proposed development will 
greatly improve the existing site and provide a significant community benefit in the form of a park and 
trailhead.   

 
14. A development consistent with and meeting the intent of this Article, which will promote the 

intent of the Master Plan or the intent of any applicable corridor or sub-area plans.  If 
conditions have changed since the Plan, or any applicable corridor or sub-area plans were 
adopted, the uses shall be consistent with recent development trends in the area. 

 
While located in close proximity to the Big Beaver designation in the Master Plan, the site is designated 
as single-family residential.  This category is intended to preserve the existing quality residential 
neighborhoods of the City while recognizing the need for other uses that support the main function of 
residential areas.    
 
We note that due to the encumbrances of floodplain and a 4.9 acre wetland, the useable portion of the 
assisted living property is small and directly adjacent to Livernois.  Due to these factors, construction of 
a single family neighborhood under R-1E zoning might not be feasible.   However, the use as a senior 
assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of Rochester Road.   
 
A tenet of the Master Plan is the protection of residential neighborhood.  The combination of the 
proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other site proposed improvements, adequately 
protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east and south.  Furthermore, the use of the 
city property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public 
service to the Troy community as a whole.  



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

12 

 

 
Furthermore, the subject property is encumbered with floodplain, wetlands, and tree stands.  The back 
two-thirds of the site, indicated as outside of the “limits of tree removal” will be preserved through a 
conservation easement.   The preservation of the natural features including regulated wetland(s) and 
tree stands is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
The proposed rezoning to PUD is consistent with the Master Plan.   

 
15. Includes all necessary information and specifications with respect to structures,  heights, 

setbacks, density, parking, circulation, landscaping, amenities and  other design and layout 
features, exhibiting a due regard for the relationship  of the development to the surrounding 
properties and uses thereon, as well as  to the relationship between the various elements 
within the proposed Planned  Unit Development.  In determining whether these relationships 
have been appropriately addressed, consideration shall be given to the following: 

 
a. The bulk, placement, and materials of construction of the proposed structures and other 

site improvements. 
b. The location and screening of vehicular circulation and parking areas in relation to 

surrounding properties and the other elements of the development. 
c. The location and screening of outdoor storage, loading areas, outdoor activity or work 

areas, and mechanical equipment. 
d. The hours of operation of the proposed uses. 
e. The location, amount, type and intensity of landscaping, and other site amenities. 

 
The proposed development is complementary and greatly enhances the surrounding area.  The 
applicant has taken the appropriate measures to mitigate any potential negative impacts upon the 
adjacent single-family residential neighborhood.   
 

16. Parking shall be provided in order to properly serve the total range of uses within the Planned 
Unit Development.  The sharing of parking among the various muses within a Planned Unit 
Development may be permitted.  The applicant shall provide justification to the satisfaction 
of the City that the shared parking proposed is sufficient for the development and will not 
impair the functioning of  the development, and will not have a negative effect on traffic flow 
within the  development and/or on properties adjacent to the development. 

 
By code, the applicant is required to provide 70 parking spaces; however, the applicant notes that they 
need approximately 45-50 total spaces.  City analysis of the proposed dog park determined that sixty (60) 
spaces are necessary to accommodate the anticipated average daily use of the dog park.    The total 
parking provided is 117 spaces.   
 

17. Innovative methods of stormwater management that enhance water quality shall be 
considered in the design of the stormwater system. 

 
The applicant is preserving natural features and using best management practices at the dog park.   

 
18. The proposed Planned Unit Development shall be in compliance with all applicable Federal, 

State and local laws and ordinances, and shall coordinate with existing public facilities. 
 



Stonecrest 
September 14, 2015 

 

13 

 

The proposal complies with all federal, state and local laws and coordinates with existing public facilities.   
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We provide two parts to our recommendation, first with regard to the Planned Unit Development as 
reviewed under Section 11.03 and secondly in regards to the site plan. 
 
Planned Unit Development Concept and Preliminary Plan 
 
We find that the proposed development meets the PUD standards as outlined in Section 11.03. The 
applicant is proposing a unique partnership with the city.  The city is obtaining a significant public 
benefit in the form of necessary improvements to develop the city park and trailhead as envisioned.  
These significant public benefits are achievable through the PUD process.   The construction of the city 
property for a city park provide a social and recreational focus for the neighborhood and a public service 
to the Troy community as a whole.  
 
The use as a senior assisted living is keeping character to the residential nature of this section of 
Rochester Road.  The combination of the proposed use, the size and scale of the building, and other site 
proposed improvements, adequately protects single-family properties in the adjacent area to the east 
and south.  The project will benefit Livernois and the City of Troy.   
 
Site Plan 
 
We recommend that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the preliminary site plan with 
the following items addressed prior to City Council consideration:  
 

1) Clarify height of structure 
2) All area located outside of the “limits of tree removal” be placed in a conservation easement 
3) Applicant should add bike parking to the assisted living site and city park 
4) Submit a detailed landscape plan with species and sizes indicated 
5) Screen the southern row of parking from the adjacent single-family property  
6)  Break up row of 28 spaces along south side of property with landscape peninsula 
7) Indicate trash enclosure screening 
8) Submit a lighting plan including fixtures and photometrics 

 
 
 

 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  JULY 28, 2015 
   

 
 

 

11. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big Beaver and Wattles, 
Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Hutson asked to be recused from discussion on this item because of his business 
relationship with Thomas Sawyer, the attorney representing the applicant. 
 
The Board accepted Mr. Hutson’s request to be recused. Mr. Hutson exited the 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the proposed Planned Unit Development application. He 
addressed the applicant’s intent to partner with the City in an effort to increase the 
development potential of the site and assist the City with developing the City’s dog park 
and trailhead. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Concept of the development; partnership. 

 Building design, layout. 
o Flip building, parking, detention 180 degrees 
o Single story near road; drop off at rear entrance 
o Reduce scale of building and hard pavement along road 
o Existing green visually appealing on right-of-way 
o Exclusivity of building; create privacy in front 

 Dog park stand-alone vs partnership project. 

 Conceptual dog park plans, overlay. 

 Stormwater management; detention as feature. 

 Property in floodplain; undevelopable, unbuildable. 

 Shared parking. 

 Access point. 
 
Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Development of North Point Development, 
introduced Thomas Sawyer of Hutson, Sawyer, Rupp & Schroeder law firm and David 
Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates. Mr. Pomerenke addressed: 

 Company profile. 

 Assisted living services. 

 Building design, elevation; not a cookie-cutter development. 

 Proposed improvements, amenities. 

 $50,000 assistance for dog park, trailhead, other improvements. 

 Detention basin as amenity. 

 Approximately $12 million development. 

 Traffic; lowest traffic-generated use. 

 Desire to have building visibility from street. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 25, 2015 
   

 
 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 
8. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (PUD 014) – Proposed 

Stonecrest Planned Unit Development, East side of Livernois between Big 
Beaver and Wattles, Section 22, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant gave an explanation of a Planned Unit Development application and 
its approval process. 
 
Mr. Carlisle noted a PUD application ties together the proposed rezoning and site 
plan as a complete package for consideration by the Planning Commission and 
City Council. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the revisions to the conceptual Preliminary Site Plan since 
last reviewed by the Board at their July 28, 2015 meeting: 

 Relocation of shared access on City property. 

 Reconfiguration of parking spaces; additional spaces closer to the building 
front. 

 Increased landscape buffer for City dog park parking lot; greater screening 
from Livernois, includes rain garden. 

 Increased size of shared detention basin. 

 Addition of plaza and 10 foot path to serve as a trailhead. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said the City dog park layout is conceptual and the orientation of the 
dog park in relation to the assisted living facility is flexible and a product both 
parties are working on. Mr. Carlisle reviewed the overall community benefits that 
are being offered by the applicant. 
 
Present were Mark Pomerenke, Vice President of Development of North Point 
Development, Thomas Sawyer of Hutson, Sawyer, Rupp & Schroeder law firm 
and David Hunter of Professional Engineering Associates. 
 
Mr. Pomerenke announced a meeting was held with homeowners in the 
Westwood Park and Troy Meadows subdivisions to discuss the proposed 
development and address questions and concerns. He addressed the Planning 
Commission comments relating to the massing and orientation of the building. 
Mr. Pomerenke stated a change in the building orientation and site layout would 
adversely affect the interior design of the building and functionality of the assisted 
care facility. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT AUGUST 25, 2015 
   

 
 

Mr. Pomerenke displayed a colored site plan. He addressed revisions to the site 
plan as follows: 

 Floor layout (neighborhoods), level of security for memory care. 

 Access; alignment with office buildings across the street, median, wayfinding. 

 Stormwater detention basin; water feature. 

 Plaza at trailhead; connecting sidewalk to trails. 

 Parking; screening, spaces in future if needed, shared as relates employee 
parking. 

 Building set back; building height lowered. 

 Dumpster relocated off Livernois. 

 Elevation; brick vs stone facade. 

 Ambulatory runs; estimates five per month. 

 Cost estimate of City improvements; $606,233, inclusive of $50,000 for dog 
park improvements. 

 
There was discussion on: 

 Building height. 

 Grading, slope of property. 

 Stormwater management; rain garden. 

 Existing trees. 

 Snow removal. 

 Tax value, tax analysis. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment.  
 
Duane Kristofice, 3404 Talbot, voiced opposition to the proposed development. 
He addressed concerns with size/height of building, parking, preservation of 
existing trees, property value and light and noise pollution. 
 
Steve Toth, 2312 Niagara, voiced support of the proposed development in 
relation to the City dog park and its proximity to the central hub of the City. He 
said the development would be a good anchor and add quality and value to the 
dog park. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Planning Commission to schedule a public hearing 
for the application. 

 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Brent Savidant
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Stonecrest nursing home
Attachments: To Troy Planning Commission stonecrest nursing home.docx

 
 
From: jandjandabbey@aol.com [mailto:jandjandabbey@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:44 PM 
To: Brent Savidant <SavidantB@troymi.gov> 
Subject: Stonecrest nursing home 

 
  
  
  To Mr Savidant  
   
We have attached a letter outlining our concerns about the Stonecrest nursing home proposed on Livernois between 
Wattles and Big Beaver.   Were not sure when the planning commission will review/discuss their proposal, but we would 
like to be there to express our concerns.  
   
Sincerely  
   
Joyce and Joe Peterson  
118 Scottsdale Dr  
Troy,Mi 48084  



To Troy Planning Commission                8/8/2015 

 

  We recently learned about the proposal from Stonecrest  to build a nursing home with a 

memory wing along Livernois, south of Wattles in an area currently zone residential.   We live across the 

street from the proposed nursing home in the Troy Meadows subdivision.   We are strongly  opposed to 

allowing this nursing home in this location for the following reasons. 

Nursing homes do not add value to the nearby homes, but detract.  Open space (current status) or single 

family homes (current zoning) add value, nursing homes detract.  Who wants to live near a nursing 

home?    Is this company going to reimburse nearby home owners for their loss in home values. 

The Livernois corridor north of Big Beaver per the master plan is mostly  residential  and zoned 

accordingly.  As a result, this corridor is fairly quiet and traffic patterns are much lower than most of 

areas of Troy.  This is one of the reasons   we purchased our home in this area.  This facility, will add 

traffic to Livernois,   approximately 100 cars at each rush hour.  Also,   we currently experience little 

ambulance traffic, this will significantly add to that noise source. 

Our subdivision is starting to experience flooding problems.  Our creek overflowed three times in the 

last two years and the streets flooded this year for the first time.  Building near the flood plain with a 

massive facility such as  proposed  would  further  exacerbate this problem. 

It seems that a lot of work has gone into their proposal, both from Stonecrest and Troy city officials,   

but without any feedback from nearby homeowners.   Last winter, a similar proposal for a nursing home 

only several hundred yards   from this location, attracted a standing room only crowd that were mostly 

against their proposal.  I believed that that proposal died due to all of the  negative  issues  associated 

with a nursing home along Livernois.   

Thanks for listening to our concerns and hopefully find a different location for this nursing home in Troy, 

not in a residential area. 

 

Sincerely  

Joyce and Joe Peterson 

118 Scottsdale  

Troy, mi 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: dblack7701@wowway.com
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Planning
Subject: 9-17-15 Rezone concerns for Stonecrest PUD

Planning Department -  
  
I am writing on behalf of my Father - William B. Black and myself - Debra A. Black in regard to 
the rezone request of the parcels north of our property to be rezoned to PUD 14 for Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development.  We reside at 3364 Livernois - parcel 88-20-22-301-007.   
  
My brother was able to attend the meeting on September 8th that NorthPoint Development held at 
the Troy Community Center to explain the project they are pursuing  for the PUD.  Since this 
proposed project will directly impact us we do have some concerns that we would like addressed. 
  
At the NorthPoint Development meeting Mr. Mark Pomerenke and Mr. Jed Momot explained the 
layout of this project.  I have listed our concerns based on the initial layout they described. 
  
The parking accommodations for the employees of this facility would be at the south end of the 
complex which puts  the parking lot next to our property.  I believe they will request a variance to 
bring the parking lot closer to the property line than the standard allowance.  This would not allow 
much of a barrier between the properties.  The north rooms of our house are bedrooms.  We are 
concerned with privacy, lighting, noise and pollution.   
We would like to request that they keep the standard distance required from the property 
line and even with that put up a proper barrier (with correct water drainage) and be 
responsible for maintenance.    
  
There will be a drive from the employee parking lot that runs along the south side of the complex; 
this will be along the north side of our property. There will be traffic in and out of this 
area (probably day or night so another reason for a proper barrier).  The garbage dumpsters will be 
kept at this end of the complex.  We are concerned about the smell, pollution and the noise. 
We would like to request the dumpsters be placed behind or at the north end of the complex. 
  
There will also be a generator at the south end of the complex.  This generator will need to switch 
on and off periodically to maintain the proper running condition required. 
We are concerned about noise. 
We would like to request the generator be placed in the back of the complex. 
  
 
The NorthPoint representatives did advise that they would work with us on the barrier and if a 
privacy fence was required that may be a workable solution.  They also advised they would take 
another look at the layout to see if the garbage dumpsters and generator could be moved.  We have 
not been contacted by NorthPoint Development since the September 8th meeting. 
  



2

We have the notice for the Planning Commission meeting on September 22nd and we will be 
attending the meeting.  We hope to hear more of an in depth discussion regarding the concerns 
listed. We have lived in Troy a very long time and we hope that NorthPoint Development is aware 
of the "good neighbor" policy this city has. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
William B. Black 
Debra A. Black 
  



 
Planned Unit Development – Concept Development (CDP) Submittal 

 
 

Project: Stonecrest / Trailhead 
Date: June 24, 2015 

Revised September 2, 2015 
 
 

City of Troy, Planning Department 
City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd Troy, Michigan 48084 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
September 2, 2015 
 
 
City Council & Planning Commission 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, MI 48084 
 
RE: Application for Approval of a Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) 
 
Dear Members of the City Council and the Planned Commission: 
 
This letter is being submitted on behalf of NP Senior Living Development, LLC; owner of the Property 
on Livernois Road in Troy, Michigan as its PUD Concept Development Plan (CDP) in compliance with 
Section 11.06(C) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 
This PUD Application is made to request that the Property be approved as a Planned Unit 
Development pursuant to Article of the Ordinance for the purpose of developing and operating a 
senior housing development as further described in this Application in compliance with Section 11.06 
of the Ordinance this letter shall serve as the narrative to the Application. 
 
We have sought the input from the neighborhoods adjoining the project and considered their thoughts 
and opinions in our revised design considerations.  
 
We would like to compliment the City’s Planning Department for allowing our project the opportunity to 
be reviewed as a PUD project.  The process has been streamlined, organized, and efficient and the 
staff members are truly a pleasure to work with. Lastly, we would like to thank the Planning 
Commission for taking the time to re- review the PUD submittal and provide input, we invite the 
opportunity for further dialogue and ultimately we look forward to working together to develop this 
project into a successful and award winning project for the City of Troy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Mark Pomerenke 
NP Senior Living Development, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS – INDEX PAGE # 
 

• FOREWORD 

• TABLE OF CONTENTS – INDEX 
 

• PUD – CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CDP) 
 

• PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT  
  

PHYSICAL CONDITIONS - 07.20.00        
 

07.20.01 (A)  Certified Boundary Survey   1 
07.20.02 (B)                Location Map  1  
07.20.03 (C)  Land Use Map     1 
07.20.04 (D)  Site Conditions    1 

      1. Natural Features    1 
      2. Facilities     1 
   07.20.05 (E)  Limitations Due to Proximity of Airports 1 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION - 07.30.00     
 

07.30.01 (A)  Description of Intended Uses   2 
07.30.02 (B)  Quantities of Proposed Elements  2 
      Density Characteristics   2 
      Landscaping Requirements   2 
07.30.03 (C)  Anticipated Number of Employees, 

School Children, and Senior 
Citizens     2 

07.30.04 (D)  Anticipated Vehicular Generation  3 
 

PROJECT IMPACT ANALYSIS: SYSTEMS - 07.41.00    
    

07.41.01 (A)  Thoroughfares     3 
07.41.02 (B)  Water Service Facilities   3 
07.41.03 (C)  Wastewater Systems    3 
07.41.04 (D)  Storm Sewers and Detention   3 

 
APPENDIX 
 
 A  Certified Boundary Survey 

B   Location Map 
C     City of Troy Master Land Use Plan 
D  City of Troy Zoning District Map 
E  Preliminary Site Plan 
F  Aerial Photograph 
G  Traffic Study  

   H  Wetland Determination 
   I  Floodplain Maps   
 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

 
1. Development Concept: 
 
NP Senior Living Development, LLC proposes to build an Assisted Living Facility with a Memory Care 
component in Troy, MI near the intersection of Livernois Rd and Town Center Drive.  Our market 
studies indicate that there is demand and capacity in Oakland County and more specifically the City of 
Troy for an assisted living and memory care facility.  It is our goal to meet that demand with a high-
quality living environment designed to maximize the independence and comfort of our residents, and 
to provide “best in class” services in that environment. 
 
The Memory Care component will provide care for individuals with Alzheimer’s disease and related 
dementias in a care setting that is less restrictive than a Skilled Nursing Facility. The Memory Care 
unit is designed and will be operated in a manner that will help to keep individuals as active as 
possible in a secure and specially-designed setting, and to provide care that recognizes their 
individual needs and preferences. The Memory Care Component will comprise 42 beds, which are 
contained in 22 single-occupied units and 10 double-occupied units.  The Memory Care portion of the 
building is one-story and is split into 2 “neighborhoods” connected with common dining and living 
spaces and each having a separate interior courtyard to provide secure greenspace to the residents.  
The average length of stay for Memory Care residents is 12-24 months. 
 
The project will include 55 units providing Assisted Living care, which contain 5 types of units 
including studios, studio deluxe, one bedroom, one bedroom deluxe, and two bedroom units.  
Generally units are single occupied, and we would generally expect 3 of the 6 total 2 bedroom units to 
be double occupied, often times this could be a healthy spouse of a resident requiring the assisted 
living care and services. The Assisted Living portion will be two-story and will include resident amenity 
spaces and administrative offices.  The facility will also have ample outdoor green space available for 
resident use, and many planned activities to keep the community active.  The average length of stay 
for the Assisted Living residents is 18-24 months. 
 
Residency at Stonecrest will be offered on a monthly rental basis with no buy-in fees and will provide 
the following amenities: 

• Private and shared apartments in a variety of configurations with individual thermostat control 
of heating & air conditioning, large windows for natural light, small kitchenettes and accessible 
bathrooms. 

• Gracious dining room with outdoor seating for breakfast, lunch & dinner served restaurant-
style every day. 

• Private dining room for family and guest use 

• 24 hour security, care team availability and emergency response system. 

• Café / Bistro with coffee, juices, snacks and entertainment/activities for residents, families and 
guests. 

• Wellness center an exercise room with senior friendly exercise equipment and space for chair 
exercises such as chair yoga, etc. 

• Beauty salon with massage room. 

• Theater. 

• Art studio & indoor gardening room. 

• Library / card room with computers and internet for resident use to include engaging programs 
for brain fitness, etc. 

• Activity room with residential kitchen for activities, resident and family use. 

• Outdoor green space for resident, family and guest use. 

• Planned group outings. 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

• Regularly scheduled social, spiritual, recreational and educational events within the 
community. 

• Art programs and music therapy for memory care residents. 

• Regularly scheduled housekeeping. 

• Complimentary wifi. 

• Scheduled transportation for facility residents to local amenities such as the Somerset mall, 
library, and museums 

 
The building will be constructed in a residential character with similar building materials to the 
surrounding neighborhood including brick, stone, and cementious “hardi board” siding, and a pitched 
roof with architectural asphalt shingle, with some standing seem elements to add interest to the roof 
profile and break up the building.  The 2 story component of the building will face Livernois Road.  The 
floor to floor height is 11’ and the pitched roof will make the total height of the building 38’ above 
grade at its highest point, which is a requested deviation from the current zoning district regulations. 
 
PUD Justification: 
 
The Existing Zoning on the Property is R1-E, which is a residential zoning district.  The proposed use 
of Senior Assisted Living is permitted under this district, but requires special approval.  The proposed 
project will have architecture complimentary to the surrounding residential uses, and will improve 
upon the quality of the residential neighborhood by offering an additional high quality housing option 
for the aging members of Troy’s population, that will allow them to stay in the area and live an 
environment that provides the assistance they need.  Furthermore, the project fits in with the 
surrounding uses by offering substantial buffers between the building and the residential 
neighborhoods to the South and East, will provide a public benefit to all surrounding uses by providing 
infrastructure for a City Park to the site to the North, and will have little to no impact on the civic uses, 
office and residential neighborhoods to the west. 
 
2. Density: 
 
The proposed development consists of the memory care component of 42 beds, 22 single occupied 
units and 10 double occupied units.  The assisted living care consists of 55 units. The parcel is 9.59 
acres in size.  
 
3. Road System 
 
The project will have one entry points from Livernois Road. The entrance is shared with the proposed 
Trailhead Park Facility owned by the City of Troy. The roadways on-site will remain private, are 
designed for the most efficient flow of traffic and access to the building.  For the safey of occupants, 
visitors and staff there will be extensive network of walkways and footpaths. Sidewalk walkways will 
be designed to be wide enough to accommodate residents who may need the assistance of a walker, 
wheelchair, or similar type of device. The walkways will include seating areas, site/water features and 
other amenities. The proposed development will be designed to integrate its pathways into the City 
Trailhead Facility. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

4. Utilities 
 
The Project will connect to the City’s existing water, sewer and storm water systems. The design of 
the site will include storm water detention meeting all the city’s requirements. The proposed plan 
contemplates the construction of parking, utility, storm water, and trail infrastructure for a city park on 
the site north and directly adjacent to the proposed property.  This infrastructure will be constructed by 
the private development for the benefit of the city to lessen the impact of the project by providing a 
public benefit, and coordinating the engineering and construction on both sites.   
 
5. Open Space/Common Areas. 
 
The Natural Resources on the site will consist of over 5 Acres of woodlands and wetlands; the 
development of this site will not disturb and shall preserve the onsite delineated wetlands.  
Furthermore, the site green space will exceed 75% of the total project area, and will serve to expand 
the total community greenspace for the adjacent city park 
 
6. Uses. 
 
The parcel is being specifically developed for senior living uses.  
 
7. Development Guidelines. 
 
The attached site plan sets forth the setbacks, building heights, and size of the building to be 
constructed for the project and includes the paving, parking, drive lanes, lighting, landscaping, green 
space and common areas.  In addition to city requirements, Applicant will limit site lighting to 12’ tall 
poles and all exterior lighting should be down recessed lighting as to avoid light pollution on 
neighboring property. 
 
8. Parking and Traffic. 
 
The Assisted Living facility is ultimately a low traffic generating use.  The parking demand for the 
project is roughly 45-50 spaces.  These spaces are used for visitor and employee parking, and it is 
unusual for residents to have vehicles on site and in instances where residences do have a car, it is 
not normally used.  Regular use of parking consists of about 5-10 spaces for normal visiting traffic and 
20 spaces for employee parking, the remaining 20 stalls are typically provided for additional parking 
for community events and outreach activities or holidays such as Mother’s Day.  The proposed plan 
provides 37 stalls on site to provide normal dedicated parking, and will construct an additional 80 
shared stalls on the city park that the facility could access for the overflow visitor traffic.  In this regard, 
the proposed development is providing 72 additional parking spaces for the benefit of the city park 
that are not needed for the senior living facility.  Sharing these resources, helps keep total paving 
down and maintain the site’s green space and natural resources.  In order to reduce impact on 
neighbors, the applicant will prohibit deliveries and trash service between the hours of 10pm and 8am. 
 
9. Landscaping. 
 
The landscaping for the Project will be installed and maintained in a first class manner.  The Applicant 
intends for the landscaping to play an important role in in the Project and the lives of the residents. 
The landscaping is designed to encourage the residents to spend time outdoors by being viable, 
interesting and inviting and to encourage the use of a network of sidewalks for exercise and 
recreation. Please see the attached landscape plan.  In consideration for the neighbor to the South, 



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

the Applicant has relocated 5 parking stalls to allow for enough room to create a berm and add 
evergreen landscaping between the project and the neighbor’s home.  
 
 
 
10. Natural Resources and Features. 
 
As noted the project will keep the five acres on the east side of the project undeveloped. This will 
keep the majority of the sites woodlands and all of wetland area unimpacted with any development. 
The existing flood plain will be filled on the development site and compensating cut will be performed 
on the City Trailhead facility property 
 
11. Phasing Information. 
 
The project will be completed in one phase. 
 
12. Public Service and Facilities. 

 
The project will utilize the City’s water and sewer facilities. The current infrastructure is designed to 
accommodate a use with this density.  
 
The project impact on municipal services, specifically ambulance, fire and police are managed by best 
practices and care and the project developer and operator are very open to developing an appropriate 
and low impact response protocol for the facility that is acceptable to the City and surrounding 
neighbors. Ambulance runs for facilities are historically 1 per week in ISL operated facilities.  Police 
and fire runs are not anticipated beyond normal demands from the project census. Our building will be 
fully sprinkled and designed for higher levels of safety and egress than a typical residential building as 
the buildings are built to institutional type occupancy.  
 
Use of 911 in Assisted Living: 
 

• While there are no studies or statistics to quantify the use of emergency response in Assisted 

Living, there is some anecdotal evidence that suggests being proactive has a measureable 

impact on the use of emergency services. Specifically one study indicates seniors living alone 

are the majority of 911 calls. When Paramedics initiated weekly visits to these same seniors, 

the number of calls was reduced by 32%. Given that assisted living has on site care staff 

available with access to a licensed nurse 24/7, it would be safe to extrapolate the same, or 

likely better results.  

• Assisted living staff members are not only trained to handle the day to day situations that 

arise, they are also extensively trained in emergency response. While in many cases they are 

not licensed medical professionals, they are trained to recognize, evaluate and intervene when 

a change of condition is determined.  

• Generally speaking, an assisted living community with 150 residents will utilize emergency 

response an average of 5 times a month. In addition a recent CBS News Hour explored the 

use of emergency response in assisted living. It was determined that falls were the number 

one reason 911 is called. While clearly we as an industry are not able to “prevent” all falls, 

what we can do is to properly train our staff on fall risks and fall reduction. If we are able to do 

this, we are able to further reduce those numbers.  



Planned Unit Development Concept Development Plan (CDP) Submittal City of Troy, MI 
Stonecrest / Trailhead 

• Long gone is the term “aging in place”. The purpose of Assisted Living is to allow and assist 

our seniors to “live in place”. It is about quality of life while meeting the needs and demands of 

the seniors of today and tomorrow. Through active, ongoing and thorough training we as an 

industry have shown our commitment and resolve to provide the highest possible level of care 

while understanding we are working with an aging population. That said, now more than ever 

our seniors are healthier, more active and far more engaged in their own healthcare outcomes. 

It is because of this we as an industry are able to be more proactive in reducing the use of 

emergency services.  

 
13. Historical Resources and Structures. 
 
There are no known historic resources located on the property.  
 
14. Site Topography. 
 
Please see the attached topographic survey that sets forth the property’s topography grades and 
elevations. 
 
15. Signage. 
 
Applicant intends on installing a single ground monument sign at the NW corner of the site, setback 
10 feet from the public right of way and will maintain a 25 foot clear vision area. The location of the 
monument sign is located on site plan. Internally, the project will include signage to accurately and 
efficiently identify the building access points, wayfinding through the shared parking lot, handicap 
parking and facilities, and other related services offered. 
 
16. Amenities 
 
See section 1  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

STONECREST

C-0.0

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

AS NOTED





ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-1.1

TR
EE

 L
IS

T

NA



TR
EE

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

C-1.2

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-2.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION C-3.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF
COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY
SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

P
A

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 S
W

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

50
15

 N
W

 C
A

N
A

L 
S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E

 2
00

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
, M

O
 6

41
50

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

ST
O

N
EC

R
ES

T

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below
Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

D
A

TE
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION L-1.0

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

1" = 50'

KEY:

= GREENBELT TREES

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN
   

= PARKING LOT TREES
 P

= STORMWATER SEED MIX
BY:  CARDNO NATIVE PLANT NURSERY
574-586-2412

= EXISTING TREES

= SHRUB/ SCREENING HEDGE

NOTE:  SOD LAWN AND PLANT BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED
WITH IN-GROUND SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

= ENTRY/ FOUNDATION PLANTINGS
 SHRUBS/ PERENNIALS



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK1

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

2
5
' 
F
R
O
N
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

8"RC
P

OH-
ELEC

S

UP

UP

F

F

F

DRW

F

F

DRW

R
E

F.

DR W W

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
RR

ID
OR

TO
IL

ET

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

TO
IL

ET

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE SE

MI
-P

RI
VA

TE

PO
RC

H

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

PR
IV

AT
E

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

JA
NI

TO
R

SE
MI

-P
RI

VA
TE

RI
SE

R 
RO

OM

WWD D

PR
IV

AT
E 

DI
NI

NG

GR
EA

T 
RO

OM

PORCH

EL
EV

AT
OR

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

EX
EC

. D
IR

.

RE
CE

P.
W

RK
.

RO
OM

BU
SI

NE
SS

OF
FI

CE
A:

 94
.94

 sq
 ft

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

ACTIVITY DIR.

CY
BE

R 
CA

FE
EX

ER
CI

SE

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

ME
SS

Y 
AC

TI
VI

TY

PO
RC

H

DI
NI

NG

TO
IL TO

IL

BE
AU

TY

ST
OR

AG
E

PORCH

SE
RV

ER
Y

WALKER STO.

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

ST
OR

AG
E

ST
OR

AG
E

KI
TC

HE
N

LA
UN

DR
Y

EL
EC

.

ME
CH

.

BR
EA

K 
RO

OM

MA
RK

ET
IN

G

PA
NT

RY

OF
FI

CE

CH
AR

TI
NG

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

PORCH

ME
D

RO
OM

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

CLEAN SUPPLY

ST
OR

AG
E

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

SU
N 

RO
OM

 /
QU

IE
T 

AC
TI

VI
TY

BE
AU

TY

LA
UN

DR
Y

AC
TI

VI
TY

LI
VI

NG
 R

OO
M

DI
NI

NG
 R

OO
M

MU
LT

I-P
UR

PO
SE

 R
OO

M

C. L.S. L. STOR MECH

TO
IL

MA
IL

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y

ST
AI

RS

DI
SH

TO
IL

TO
IL

ET

SP
A

C.
L.

S.
L.

STOR. STOR.
PORCH

S.
L.

ST
OR

AG
E

SCREENED PORCH

ST
AI

RS

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

PR
IV

AT
E

ST
UD

IO
 D

EL
UX

E
A:

 43
3.8

2 s
q f

t
ST

UD
IO

 D
EL

UX
E

A:
 44

0.1
 sq

 ft

AL
 O

FF
IC

E

ME
D.

 R
M

CH
AR

T

ST
OR

.

LA
UN

DR
Y

A:
 11

0.1
1 s

q f
t

JA
N.

A:
 88

.37
 sq

 ft

C.
L.

A:
 10

.42
 sq

 ft

ST
OR

.
A:

 11
4.4

4 s
q f

t

S.
L.

A:
 10

.62
 sq

 ftME
CH

.
A:

 44
.87

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 57

9.7
3 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 55

1.2
5 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 56

7.4
4 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

A:
 58

6.3
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t
1 B

ED
RO

OM
 D

EL
UX

E 
A

A:
 59

7.5
8 s

q f
t

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 59
7.5

8 s
q f

t

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

2 B
ED

RO
OM

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 65
2.5

 sq
 ft

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

B
A:

 66
7.5

 sq
 ft

ST
UD

IO
ST

UD
IO

ST
UD

IO

1 B
ED

RO
OM

 D
EL

UX
E 

A
A:

 63
5.4

7 s
q f

t

N

SCALE: 1/16" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK2

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

U
P

U
P

F

REF.

D
R

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

GREAT ROOM

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

VESTIBULE

EXEC. DIR.

RECEP.
WRK.
ROOM

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

PORCH

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGELAUNDRY

MARKETING

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

TOIL

MAIL

DISCOVERY

STAIRS

DISH

TOIL

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 579.73 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 567.44 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - WEST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK3

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E
15
' 
S
ID
E
 
Y
A
R
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

W
W

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

ELEVATOR

BUSINESS
OFFICE

A: 94.94 sq ft

MECHANICAL

AC
TI

VI
TY

 D
IR

.

CYBER CAFE
EXERCISE

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

MARKETING

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

TOIL

MAIL

DISH

TOIL

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

STORAGE

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 433.82 sq ft

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 440.1 sq ft

AL OFFICE CHART

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 586.38 sq ft

2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 635.47 sq ft

N

SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MIDDLE SECTION



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK4

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

F

F

D
R

W

F

F

D
R

W

REF.

SERVICE CORRIDOR

TOILET

VESTIBULE

TOILET

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PORCH

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

SEMI-PRIVATE

JANITOR

SEMI-PRIVATE

RISER ROOM

W
W

D
D

PRIVATE DINING

PO
RC

H

LIVING ROOM
MESSY ACTIVITY

DINING

TOIL

TOIL

BEAUTY

STORAGE

PO
RC

H

SERVERY

W
AL

KE
R 

ST
O.

MAINTENANCE

STORAGE

STORAGE

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ELEC.

MECH.

BREAK ROOM

PANTRY

OFFICE

CHARTING

LIVING ROOM

PO
RC

H

MED
ROOM

DINING ROOM

CL
EA

N 
SU

PP
LY

STORAGE

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

SUN ROOM /
QUIET ACTIVITY

BEAUTY

LAUNDRY

ACTIVITY

LIVING ROOM
DINING ROOM

MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM

C.
 L

.
S.

 L
.

ST
OR

ME
CH

DISH

TOILET

SPA

C.L.

S.L.

ST
OR

.
ST

OR
.

PO
RC

H

S.L.

SC
RE

EN
ED

 P
OR

CH

PRIVATE PRIVATE

PRIVATE PRIVATEPRIVATEPRIVATE

PRIVATEPRIVATE

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - EAST HALF



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK5

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

D
O

W
N

D
O

W
N

F

D
R

W
W

OPEN TO BELOW

D
O

W
N

FAMILY ROOM

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.59 sq ft

STAIRS
A: 161.46 sq ft

LAUNDRY
A: 110.11 sq ft

JAN.
A: 88.37 sq ft

C.L.
A: 10.42 sq ft

STOR.
A: 114.44 sq ft

S.L.
A: 10.62 sq ft

MECH.
A: 44.87 sq ft

STAIRS

STUDIO DELUXE
A: 452.44 sq ft

AL OFFICE

MED. RM

CHART

STOR.

ELEVATOR

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 590.34 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

1 BEDROOM
A: 573.17 sq ft

STUDIOSTUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

STUDIO

STUDIO STUDIO

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 608.62 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE A
A: 597.58 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 667.5 sq ft

N
SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"

1 SECOND FLOOR PLAN



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK6

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 599.74 sq ft

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 309.21 sq ft

LINEN

SEMI-PRIVATE
A: 478.52 sq ft

LIN
EN

LIN
EN

PRIVATE
A: 304.24 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 303.46 sq ft

PRIVATE
A: 364.62 sq ft

LINEN

F

LIN
EN

STUDIO

F

LIN
EN

1 BEDROOM
A: 551.25 sq ft

F LINEN

2 BEDROOM

F LINEN

1 BEDROOM DELUXE B
A: 652.5 sq ft

F

LINEN
STUDIO DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2 MC PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3 MC SEMI-PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
4 MC  PRIVATE(S)

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
5 MC  PRIVATE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
6 AL STUDIO

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
7 AL 1 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
8 AL 2 BEDROOM

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
9 AL 1 BEDROOM DELUXE

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
10 AL STUDIO DELUXE



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK7

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLE

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 1

ALUMINUM STANDING SEAM ROOF

HARDIE SIDING, COLOR 1

HARDIE SIDING WAINSCOT, COLOR 2

HARDIE TRIM, PAINTED

CULTURED STONE VENEER, COLOR MIX 2

METAL RAILING

HARDIE TRIM, FASCIA

CULTURED STONE VENEER HEADER

HARDIE TRIM HEADER

WOOD CORBEL, PAINTED TO MATCH

HARDIE PANEL, PAINTED

1 SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYED NOTES

2 FRONT ELEVATION

1 1 1 1 134334 41

54 7 2 6 5 4 6 7 7 7 7 7 742 2 2 2 2 24 6

36

45 5

9 66

4 1 1 1
11

3 43

7777 722 2 2 26

6 9 43 24

13

1

68

6

96

10

101110

9

12 210

9

49 9

426

9

2

9

2

912

13

99 1

6

9

6

9

13



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY
ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE
NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN WHOLE
OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING INFORMATION
TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND
OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.
©  2014 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,
INC.
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED
CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE
AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION
OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS
AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE
MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED
TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR
ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY
ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-141

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

 O
F 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 2
2,

 T
. 2

N
., 

R
. 1

1E
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

, O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
O

U
N

TY
, M

IC
H

IG
A

N

SCALE:

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!
THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS
EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

SEAL

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
E

S
B

D
N

.
E

S
B

 / 
D

R
W

S
U

R
.

P
E

A
P

.M
.

D
N

H

3 FULL WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG CALL

www.missdig.net1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)

MISS DIG System, Inc.

811
Know what's below

Call before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100
Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090
Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING
ASSOCIATES

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

N

D
AT

E
C

H
K

N
o.

B
Y

09/01/2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

75

75

WALSH
COLLEGE

LIV
E
R
N
O
IS
 
R
D

BIG BEAVER RD

LANE DRAIN

WATTLES RD

SITE

SK9

N
O

R
TH

PO
IN

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TR
O

Y
, M

I

A
SS

IS
ST

ED
 L

IV
IN

G
 &

 M
EM

O
R

Y 
C

A
R

E

+21'-10"
TOP OF PLATE

0"
TOP OF SLAB

+12'-8"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+10'-2"
TOP OF PLATE

12"
5"

+8'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+19'-8"
WINDOW HEADER

+34'-3 3/16"
TOP OF STRUCTURE

+35'-6"
PEAK TOP OF STRUCTURE

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

CORRIDOR1 BEDROOM DELUXE A 1 BEDROOM

WOOD TRUSS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 SECTION @ LEFT WING



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: dblack7701@wowway.com
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Planning
Subject: 9-17-15 Rezone concerns for Stonecrest PUD

Planning Department -  
  
I am writing on behalf of my Father - William B. Black and myself - Debra A. Black in regard to 
the rezone request of the parcels north of our property to be rezoned to PUD 14 for Stonecrest 
Planned Unit Development.  We reside at 3364 Livernois - parcel 88-20-22-301-007.   
  
My brother was able to attend the meeting on September 8th that NorthPoint Development held at 
the Troy Community Center to explain the project they are pursuing  for the PUD.  Since this 
proposed project will directly impact us we do have some concerns that we would like addressed. 
  
At the NorthPoint Development meeting Mr. Mark Pomerenke and Mr. Jed Momot explained the 
layout of this project.  I have listed our concerns based on the initial layout they described. 
  
The parking accommodations for the employees of this facility would be at the south end of the 
complex which puts  the parking lot next to our property.  I believe they will request a variance to 
bring the parking lot closer to the property line than the standard allowance.  This would not allow 
much of a barrier between the properties.  The north rooms of our house are bedrooms.  We are 
concerned with privacy, lighting, noise and pollution.   
We would like to request that they keep the standard distance required from the property 
line and even with that put up a proper barrier (with correct water drainage) and be 
responsible for maintenance.    
  
There will be a drive from the employee parking lot that runs along the south side of the complex; 
this will be along the north side of our property. There will be traffic in and out of this 
area (probably day or night so another reason for a proper barrier).  The garbage dumpsters will be 
kept at this end of the complex.  We are concerned about the smell, pollution and the noise. 
We would like to request the dumpsters be placed behind or at the north end of the complex. 
  
There will also be a generator at the south end of the complex.  This generator will need to switch 
on and off periodically to maintain the proper running condition required. 
We are concerned about noise. 
We would like to request the generator be placed in the back of the complex. 
  
 
The NorthPoint representatives did advise that they would work with us on the barrier and if a 
privacy fence was required that may be a workable solution.  They also advised they would take 
another look at the layout to see if the garbage dumpsters and generator could be moved.  We have 
not been contacted by NorthPoint Development since the September 8th meeting. 
  



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Brent Savidant
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Stonecrest nursing home
Attachments: To Troy Planning Commission stonecrest nursing home.docx

 
 
From: jandjandabbey@aol.com [mailto:jandjandabbey@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:44 PM 
To: Brent Savidant <SavidantB@troymi.gov> 
Subject: Stonecrest nursing home 

 
  
  
  To Mr Savidant  
   
We have attached a letter outlining our concerns about the Stonecrest nursing home proposed on Livernois between 
Wattles and Big Beaver.   Were not sure when the planning commission will review/discuss their proposal, but we would 
like to be there to express our concerns.  
   
Sincerely  
   
Joyce and Joe Peterson  
118 Scottsdale Dr  
Troy,Mi 48084  



To Troy Planning Commission        8/8/2015 

 

 We recently learned about the proposal from Stonecrest  to build a nursing home with a 

memory wing along Livernois, south of Wattles in an area currently zone residential.   We live across the 

street from the proposed nursing home in the Troy Meadows subdivision.   We are strongly  opposed to 

allowing this nursing home in this location for the following reasons. 

Nursing homes do not add value to the nearby homes, but detract.  Open space (current status) or single 

family homes (current zoning) add value, nursing homes detract.  Who wants to live near a nursing 

home?    Is this company going to reimburse nearby home owners for their loss in home values. 

The Livernois corridor north of Big Beaver per the master plan is mostly  residential  and zoned 

accordingly.  As a result, this corridor is fairly quiet and traffic patterns are much lower than most of 

areas of Troy.  This is one of the reasons   we purchased our home in this area.  This facility, will add 

traffic to Livernois,   approximately 100 cars at each rush hour.  Also,   we currently experience little 

ambulance traffic, this will significantly add to that noise source. 

Our subdivision is starting to experience flooding problems.  Our creek overflowed three times in the 

last two years and the streets flooded this year for the first time.  Building near the flood plain with a 

massive facility such as  proposed  would  further  exacerbate this problem. 

It seems that a lot of work has gone into their proposal, both from Stonecrest and Troy city officials,   

but without any feedback from nearby homeowners.   Last winter, a similar proposal for a nursing home 

only several hundred yards   from this location, attracted a standing room only crowd that were mostly 

against their proposal.  I believed that that proposal died due to all of the  negative  issues  associated 

with a nursing home along Livernois.   

Thanks for listening to our concerns and hopefully find a different location for this nursing home in Troy, 

not in a residential area. 

 

Sincerely  

Joyce and Joe Peterson 

118 Scottsdale  

Troy, mi 



2

We have the notice for the Planning Commission meeting on September 22nd and we will be 
attending the meeting.  We hope to hear more of an in depth discussion regarding the concerns 
listed. We have lived in Troy a very long time and we hope that NorthPoint Development is aware 
of the "good neighbor" policy this city has. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
William B. Black 
Debra A. Black 
  



































































































































































































































































ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL May 17, 2016 

1 

On May 17, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 19, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the April 19, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Sanzica 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone case 4A to the June 21, 2016 regular meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 

parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size.  Zoning Ordinance Section:  4.06 (C)  R-1E Zoning 
District 
 
Chair Clark opened the public hearing. No person spoke.  Chair Clark closed the 
public hearing. 

dicksona
Text Box
P-01a



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL May 17, 2016 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, SAFET STAFA OF STERLING CONSTRUCTION INC., 
6511 MALVERN – In order to construct a new home, a 2 foot variance to the 30 
foot maximum height limit. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Clark 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Clark, Kneale 
No: Lambert, Sanzica, Desmond, Eisenbacher 
 

MOTION FAILED 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Kneale 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone to the June 21, 2016 regular meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JASON SOUSA, 4354 CHERRYWOOD – In order to 
construct an addition to the house, 1) a 3 foot variance from the required 10 foot 
minimum side yard setback, and 2) a 5 foot variance from the requirement that 
both side yard setbacks combined be at least 25 feet. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance as presented. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Election of Officers (Chair, Vice Chair) 

 
Motion by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED to elect Glen Clark as Chair and David Eisenbacher as Vice Chair 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on May 24, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Carlton M. Faison 
Karen Crusse Philip Sanzica 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-034 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-035 
Moved by: Crusse 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 10, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

dicksona
Text Box
P-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the May 17, 2016 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2016-0013) – Proposed 

West Oak III, 10 units/lots, North side of Big Beaver between John R and Rochester, 
Section 23, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed West Oak III Site Condominium development 
application, specifically addressing the tree survey and the existing 20-foot wide high-
pressure Imperial Pipe Line (gas) easement. He noted the applicant has provided the 
required wetland delineation. Mr. Carlisle said the application meets all the 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and recommends Preliminary Site Plan approval 
with the condition as identified in his report dated May 19, 2016. 
 
The applicant Gary Abitheira was present. 
 
Discussion followed on: 

 Imperial Pipe Line (gas) easement. 

 Elevations. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-05-036 
Moved by: Hutson 
Support by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for West Oak III Site 
Condominium, 10 units/lots, North side of Big Beaver, between John R and Rochester, 
Section 23, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject 
to the following: 
 

1. Align driveways of Lot 5 and 6 to serve as the temporary T-turnaround. Install 
turnaround as directed by the Engineering Department and/or Fire Department. 

 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 24, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

7. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 249) – Enhanced 
Cluster Option 
 
Mr. Carlisle highlighted revisions to the draft language subsequent the Joint City Council 
and Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Gary Abitheira of GFA Harmony Developers addressed the draft text amendment as 
relates to developer costs and target housing market. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to revisit the matter after further consideration of 
items identified in tonight’s discussion: 

 Private vs public roads; inter-connectivity. 

 Maximum home square footage in relation to bonus. 

 Developer feedback. 
 

8. MASTER PLAN – Schedule Public Hearing 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to schedule a Public Hearing for the Draft Master 
Plan at their June 28, 2016 Regular meeting. 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced Joe Blair, NEXT Assistant in the Planning Department. 
 
Mr. Blair shared a brief background of his schooling and goals. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

1 

On June 21, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 17, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the May 17, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
No changes 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 

parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size. 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, to deny the request. 
 
Yes: Lambert, Sanzica, Clark 
No: McCown, Kaltsounis 
 
MOTION FAILED 

dicksona
Text Box
P-01c



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

2 

Moved by McCown 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the request to the July 19 regular meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, SAFET STAFA OF STERLING CONSTRUCTION INC., 

6511 MALVERN – In order to construct a new home, a 2 foot variance to the 30 
foot maximum height limit. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED  
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ERIC JANNESS, 1876 SMALLBROOK – In order to 
build a new uncovered attached deck, a 6 foot variance from the requirement that 
the deck be set back 25 feet from the rear property line. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, TROY AND CORA HANLEY, 196 CHOPIN – In order to 

build a detached garage, a 15 foot variance to the required 25 foot required 
setback from the Hartshorn Avenue property line. 
 
Moved by McCown 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

3 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOSEPH CIARAMITERO III, 1078 BOYD – In order In 
order to split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 300 square foot variance from 
the 7,500 square foot minimum lot size. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Clark, Kaltsounis, Lambert, Sanzica 
No: McCown 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – Mr. Evans advised the Board that their resolution from the May 

17, 2016 meeting regarding height limits on homes has been forwarded to the Planning 
Director for potential future action by the Planning Commission. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - None 
  
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:02 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 06 21 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 

 



P-02a





dicksona
Text Box
P-02b







dicksona
Text Box
P-03a



dicksona
Text Box
P-03b



dicksona
Text Box
P-03c



dicksona
Text Box
P-03d



dicksona
Text Box
P-3e



P-05

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text

dicksona
Text Box
P-05





dicksona
Text Box
P-06





dicksona
Text Box
P-07




	July 11, 2016 City Council Agenda
	Cover Letter
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION: Pastor Vince Messina from Woodside Bible Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Legislative Update (Presented by:  Senator Marty Knollenberg)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Global Troy Advisory Committee, Local Development Finance Authority, Volunteer Firefighter Incentive Plan Board; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Liquor Advisory Co...
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 City Attorney Annual Evaluation

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 22, 2016
	b) Special City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016
	c) City Council Minutes-Draft – June 27, 2016

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  None Submitted
	J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 244 Minnesota – Industrial Building – Project No. 15.919.3
	J-6 Rescind Troy City Council Resolution #92-62 – A Resolution to Amend Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review Fee
	THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS Troy City Council resolution #92-62 - A Resolution to Amend Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and to Establish Tree Preservation Review Fee.
	J-7 Request to Grant an Underground Utility Easement Over a City Owned Property to DTE Electric Company, Michigan Bell Telephone Company, dba AT&T Michigan Formerly SBC Michigan, Comcast Cable of Indiana/Michigan/Texas, Inc., Consumers Energy, and Wid...
	J-8 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Sedona Tap House – Project No. 15.915.3
	J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Sandalwood Crossing – Project No. 15.916.3
	J-10 Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Conservation Easement

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 17, 2016
	b) Planning Commission-Final-May 24, 2016
	c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 21, 2016

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Building Department Activity Report – June 2016
	b) Fireworks Calls for Service

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Chief Mayer from Brenda Balas Regarding Officer John Julian’s Presence and Participation at an Interfaith Vigil
	b) To Officers Steve Brazel and Adam Sinutko from Troop 75102 for Coming to Speak to Them
	c) To Fire Station 6 from Elias, Bushra, Ebrahim, Erin and Surainja Zebor, Pepper Varaelia Regarding Rescuing Their Cats
	d) To Brian Kischnick from Sharon Knight Regarding Troy Medi-Go Services
	e) To Antonio Cicchetti from PS Connelly Regarding Road Repairs

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18023
	P-6 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18091
	P-7 Notice of Hearing for the Electric and Natural Gas Customers of Consumers Energy Company Case No. U-18025

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	Attachments
	20160711 Agenda - I-04 City Attorney Annual Evaluation.pdf
	20160711 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft - June 22, 2016
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. DISCUSSION ITEM:
	C-1 Closed Session

	D. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	E. ADJOURNMENT:

	20160711 Agenda - J-02b  City Council Special Meeting Minutes-Draft - June 27, 2016
	20160711 Agenda - J-02c  City Council Regular Meeting Minutes-Draft - June 27, 2016
	20160711 Agenda - J-05 Private Agreement - Contract for Installiation of Municipal Improvements 244 Minnesota
	20160711 Agenda - J-06 Rescind Troy City Council Resolution 92-62 - Resolution to Amend Subdivision Landscape Fees and Tree Planting Fees and Establish Tree Preservation Review Fee
	20160711 Agenda - J-07 Request to Grant Underground Utility Easement Over City Owned Property to DTE, ATT Michigan, Comcast, Consumers Energy and WOW - Vacant Wattles Road
	20160711 Agenda - J-08 Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Sedona Tap House
	20160711 Agenda - J-09 Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Sandalwood Crossing
	20160711 Agenda - J-10 Stonecrest Planned Unit Development Conservation Easement
	20160711 Agenda - P-01a Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 17, 2016
	20160711 Agenda - P-01b Planning Commission-Final-May 24, 2016
	20160711 Agenda - P-01c Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 21, 2016
	20160711 Agenda - P-02a  Building Department Activity Report - June 2016
	20160711 Agenda - P-02b Fireworks Calls for Service
	20160711 Agenda - P-03a LOA to Chief Mayer from Brenda Balas Regarding Officer Julian's Presence and Participation at an Interfaith Vigil
	20160711 Agenda - P-03b LOA  to Officers Brazil and Sinutko from Pam Sims of Girl Scout Troop 75102
	20160711 Agenda - P-03c LOA to Fire Station 6 Regarding Rescuing Cats
	20160711 Agenda - P-03d LOA to Brian Kischnick from Sharon Knight Regarding Troy Medi-Go Services
	20160711 Agenda - P-03e LOA to Antonio Cicchetti from PS Connelly Regarding Road Repairs
	20160711 Agenda - P-05  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18023
	20160711 Agenda - P-06  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-18091
	20160711 Agenda - P-07  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of Consumers Energy Company Case No. U-18025




